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About this Report

The 2018 Annual Report for CVGT Australia (CVGT) is a 
summary of our operational and financial performance over the 
2017 – 18 financial year. It details a range of achievements, our 
commitment to community and how our 300 plus staff have 
delivered a diverse range of employment programs and services 
to communities across Victoria, New South Wales and Tasmania.

Our Audience

Our stakeholders are as broad as the programs and services we 
deliver and include: job seekers, participants, business owners 
and decision makers, State and Australian Government partners, 
carers and significant others, apprentices and trainees, schools, 
TAFEs and Registered Training Organisations, community, peak 
bodies and CVGT board, management and staff.

Acknowledgement of Country

CVGT acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait 
Islander peoples of this nation. We acknowledge the traditional 
custodians of the lands on which our company is located 
and where we conduct our business. We pay our respects to 
ancestors and Elders, past and present. CVGT is committed to 
honouring Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples’ 
unique cultural and spiritual relationships to the land, waters and 
seas and their rich contribution to society.

Bronze winner at the 2018  
Australasian Reporting Awards

We are delighted to announce that in our first year of entering the Australasian Reporting Awards, the 2017 CVGT Australia Annual 
Report won a bronze award. 

Australasian Reporting Awards exists to continually improve the standards of reporting. Reporting, the annual report especially, is an 
essential mechanism of accountability, a vital element in the governance process. 

Techniques of good reporting evolve over time but the fundamentals remain constant. Good reporting requires an open willing attitude, 
attention to detail and accuracy, a sensitivity and responsiveness to stakeholders, a willingness to put in the effort to communicate 
effectively and a commitment to achieving and improving upon standards.

“It details a range 
of achievements, 
our commitment to 
community and how 
our 300 plus staff have 
delivered a diverse 
range of employment 
programs and services 
to communities across 
Victoria, New South Wales 
and Tasmania.”

Privacy

The privacy of our job seekers and participants is important to 
CVGT. Some names and identifying details have been changed in 
our success stories to protect the privacy of individuals.
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Program Highlights

Together, we supported over 7,400  
Australians on their journey to employment.
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Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs
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Financial Highlights

CVGT recorded a total operating surplus of $946,199 in 2017-18 compared to $1,249,939 
in 2016-17.  This was contributed to by the delivery of nine programs. 

Financial Position

Revenue
Although total operating surplus reduced in 2017-18 the total revenue increased by $4.1 
million (16 per cent). This increase is attributed to the growth of existing contracts which 
are reaching a maturity along with new contracts that are bringing increased revenue. The 
jobactive, Disability Employment Services and ParentsNext programs all experienced growth 
during the course of the year which is reflected in revenue outlined on page 73.

Expenses
Expenses increased by $4.4 million in 2017-18. This includes once-off 
implementation costs of $1.4 million for the Disability Employment Services and 
ParentsNext expansion which resulted in 23 new branches and more than 80 new 
jobs across New South Wales, Victoria and Tasmania. Excluding this once-off item, 
expenses increased by $3million in 2017-18 or 12 per cent. 

The expenses breakdown is shown in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income on page 64 and is impacted by employee benefit expense 
which increased by $2.6 million which occurred as a result of 80 new jobs. 

Equity
During the year accounting policies were changed to better align with the 
requirements of general purpose financial statements. Refer to page 72 for detail 
on these changes.  These changes resulted in a restatement of the 2016-17 
financial year equity figure reducing by $2.6 million to $14.7 million. In 2017-18 the 
equity increased by the operating surplus of $0.9 million as detailed above. 

Major movements were through property, plant and equipment with an increase of $3.2 
million due to the construction of a new $2.5 million Shepparton office building and the 
expansion of new Disability Employment Services and ParentsNext sites. Trade and other 
payables also increased by $1.4 million as a result of costs associated with the expansion. 

Total income  
$30.7m 

up 16%

Total expenses 
$29.8m 

up 18%

Operating surplus 

$0.9m 

down 24%

Net Assets 

$15.7m 

up 6%

Financial highlights snapshot
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Company Highlights

 Invested more than $65,000 through our commitment to 
community programs

 Three CVGT apprentices recognised in their respective 
fields at the Kangan Institute Apprentice and Industry Awards

 Two CVGT apprentices were finalists in the 
Apprenticeship Employment Network awards ceremony 

 Tasmania jobactive programs recognised as 
delivering some of the most effective help to job seekers 
finding employment through a five star rating with the 
Department of Jobs and Small Business 

 Jobs Victoria awarded contract for CVGT to expand 
the Second Chance program into the Dandenong region 

 ParentsNext doubled its service delivery regions 
through a successful tender bid

 A successful grant application saw Disability 
Employment Services expanded into 18 employment 
service areas

 The inaugural 100 Jobs in 100 Days campaign exceeded its 
target creating 104 apprenticeship and traineeship 
opportunities

 CVGT welcomed Lee Bombardieri, Fleur Jackson and  
Paul Macartney to the CVGT board
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Our Vision, Mission, Values,  
Promise & Approach

Our Vision
To deliver positive economic and social benefits to the community.

Our Purpose
To get people jobs by providing employers with work ready people.

Our Values
We place a high value on providing employers with work ready 
people, motivating clients to be work ready and making CVGT 
Australia a great place to work, by behaving ethically and with 

integrity, innovation and creativity.

Our Promise
To deliver strong social and economic benefits to the community 
through ethical behavior and by being the best at motivating 

participants and providing employers with work ready people.

Our Approach
Our approach in transforming peoples’ lives, is centered on 
delivering long-term positive relationships to our customers.   
We motivate our participants to be work ready, and promote 
employment as the best way of building sustainable communities.
For us to remain relevant and responsive we have constructed a 
three year strategic plan that will:

• Deliver strong investment into our business system and 
service delivery model

•  Provide service levels that meet the needs of all our 
customers

•  Enhance CVGT as a fabulous place to work

•  Maintain a positive and productive relationship with 
Governments.

Our strategic objectives, outcomes and future direction and our 
progress in achieving these is detailed on pages 18 and 19  
of this report.



CVGT Australia 2017-18  34th Annual Report      cvgt.com.au8

Our Programs

Disability Employment Services

Assisting participants with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.

We guide participants toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the appropriate 
skills to enter the workplace. We understand our employers 
staffing and business needs and work collaboratively to deliver the 
right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the needs 
of our employers and job seekers. We pride ourselves on having 
work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes sure our job 
seekers have the right skills and strengths. We understand our 
employers staffing and business needs and work collaboratively to 
deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice or 
trainee. Through Group Training CVGT employs the apprentice or 
trainee and they are hosted out to employers who are committed 
to teaching them the skills required to complete their qualification. 
CVGT looks after all the paperwork and let the host employer 
focus on their business.

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school. We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway to 
achieve them and link them to activities and services in the local 
community.

Transition to Work

Supporting young people aged 15-21 on their journey to 
employment through practical support and work experience that 
build skills, confidence and readiness for work.

Second Chance

Provides an alternate employment activity for people before the 
court. Our staff work closely with legal representatives, employers 
and community support services to identify job and education 
opportunities and prepare candidates for these roles.
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collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.
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on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Established in 1983 in Bendigo, CVGT has been providing employment services for over 30 years. Initially responding to a local 
governments’ survey which identified a need for employment services for young people looking for apprenticeships in regional Victoria, 
the business has grown from strength to strength and now employs over 300 people in a diverse range of employment programs and 
specialties across Tasmania, Victoria and New South Wales.

Our broad suite of programs include:
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19

67

16

9

Albury
Carnes Hill 
Cootamundra 
Corowa 
Finley  
Griffith 
Gundagai 
Hay 
Hillston 
Holbrook  

Leeton  
Liverpool  
Miller 
Narrandera 
Temora  
Tocumwal  
Tumbarumba 
Tumut 
Wagga Wagga

Alexandra 
Ararat  
Bacchus Marsh 
Ballan 
Ballarat 
Balranald 
Beaufort 
Beechworth 
Benalla  
Bendigo  
Boronia 
Box Hill 
Broadmeadows 
Brunswick  
Bundoora  
Capel Sound 
Charlton  
Cheltenham  
Cobram  
Corryong  
Craigieburn  
Dandenong 
Daylesford

Deniliquin 
Doncaster East 
Echuca  
Epping  
Euroa 
Frankston 
Greensborough 
Hastings  
Healesville 
Heathcote  
Heidelberg 
Hurstbridge  
Inglewood 
Kerang  
Kilmore  
Kyabram  
Kyneton  
Lilydale  
Maryborough 
Melton  
Mornington 
Myrtleford  
Narre Warren South  

Numurkah  
Preston  
Ringwood  
Robinvale  
Rosebud 
Rowville  
Seymour 
Shepparton  
St Helens  
Sunbury 
Sunshine 
Swan Hill  
Tallangatta 
Taylors Lakes 
Walwa  
Wangaratta 
Werribee  
Whittlesea 
Wodonga 
Yarra Junction 
Yarrawonga

Bridgewater 
Bridport 
Burnie
Derwent Park 
Devonport 
Flinders Island 
Grove 
Hobart
 

King Island
Launceston 
Queenstown
Rosebery 
Smithton 
Sorell
Swansea 
Whitemark

VIC

NSW

Our locations

TAS
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Our History 

PROGRAM BRIEF YEARS OF DELIVERY REGIONS

JobNetwork, Job Services Australia 
& jobactive

Mainstream employment assisting 
people (often marginalised and 
disadvantaged) to find employment 
and move from welfare dependency.

20 Years and currently operating in 
three regions

Central and Northern Victoria, 
Metropolitan Melbourne, 
Southern NSW and North and 
North West Tasmania

Disability Employment Services Assisting people with permanent 
disability to find and secure 
and maintain open sustainable 
employment and move off welfare 
dependency.

Ten years and currently operating in 
18 regions.

Central Victoria, Metropolitan 
Melbourne, Tasmania, Southern 
New South Wales and Western 
Sydney.

Group Training Employing apprentices and 
trainees and placing them with 
host employers to complete their 
qualifications.

Thirty five years and currently 
operating.

Central Victoria, Metropolitan 
Melbourne.

Transition to Work 
version  2

Working with unemployed 
disadvantaged and disengaged 
youth, with high levels of familial 
unemployment behind them, 
to prepare them to take up 
employment or education.

From March 2016 and still operating 
for a period of three years.

Goulburn Valley region

Learn 2 Work Engaging school based
apprentices and trainees to meet 
the current needs of students VET 
studies. Often VCAL students and 
predominantly from disadvantaged 
backgrounds.

2014 and currently operating. Central Victoria and Brimbank.

Work for the Dole  Assists  jobseekers  prepare  for the 
world  of  work.

From July 2015 to December 2017 Murray Goulburn and Wimmera 
Mallee.

Jobhelp Revised prison program 
working with with  
pre-release prisoners.

From March 2016 to December 
2016.

Dhurringile Prison.

CVGT has demonstrated its capacity to deliver on particular governments’ policies across a variety of programs in multiple states. Not 
only has the organisation the capacity to meet these objectives, CVGT is also extremely mindful of the value-for-money element along 
with timeliness, sensitivity of public scrutiny and the reputable nature of employment services generally.  An outline of our experience is 
as follows:



11

PROGRAM BRIEF YEARS OF DELIVERY REGIONS

ParentsNext Supporting parents (often single and welfare dependant) 
to prepare for the world of work once their youngest 
child reaches the age of six.

From May 2016 and still 
operating.

City of Greater Shepparton 
and City of Hume local 
government areas.

Jobs Victoria Placing long-term unemployed people into employment. 
In Bendigo, it is working with jobless families and in 
Broadmeadows we take referrals directly from the 
Magistrates’ Court.

From September 2016 and 
still operating.

Bendigo and 
Broadmeadows.

Australian Apprenticeship 
Centre

Providing advice and registration support for apprentices 
and trainees and their employers ensuring training plans 
are created and certification is awarded.

16 Central Victoria, 
Metropolitan Melbourne, 
Metropolitan Sydney and 
Metropolitan Adelaide.

Youth Pathways and Youth 
Connections

Assisting those disadvantaged youth at risk of moving 
out of the education system and engaging strategies 
to ensure they maintain contact and completions of 
education system.

11 Regional Victoria.

Local Community Partnerships Implemented Structured Workplace Learning, Career 
Transition Support and Adopt a Schools Program.

2 Regional Victoria.

Workplace Coordinator 
Learning Program

Arranging opportunities for school children to satisfy 
work experience requirements and VET studies.

6 Regional Victoria.

STEP/STEPERS and 
Indigenous 
Employment 
Program

Assisting Indigenous people to transition into 
employment.

9 Regional Victoria.

Green Corps 
and National Green 
Jobs Corps 

Youth development and environmental training for 
people aged between 17-20

6  Central Victoria, 
Metropolitan Melbourne
and Tasmania.

Regional Environmental 
Employment Program

Employing trainees in environmental and land 
management.

4 Regional Victoria.

Rotary Apprenticeship 
Drive 

Rotary Clubs of Victoria and CVGT assisted youth aged 
15 - 25 to enter traditional trade apprenticeships.

2 Bendigo

Community Work 
Coordinator  
and Drought force 

Work for the Dole program to assist job seekers and 
prepare for the world of work.  Additionally working 
with rural communities during drought conditions to 
maintain rural operations.

6 Victoria

Transition to Work 
version 1 

Working with parents returning to the workforce. 3 Central Victoria.

GTTIP Australian School Based 
Apprenticeship Program

Engaging school based apprentices and trainees, often 
from disadvantaged backgrounds.

4 Central Victoria.

Indigenous Youth Employment 
Consultatnt

Enhance employment, education and/or training 
outcomes for Indigenous Australian youth.

3 Shepparton.

Industry Skill Centre Working with prisoners
preparing them for employment post-release.

5 Seven state prisons.

Our History continued 
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We get people
jobs!
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Chairman’s Report
Graham Fountain, Chairman

It is my pleasure to furnish this report as Chair of CVGT.  The 
past year has seen ongoing transformation and significant growth 
across all aspects of the CVGT business. This has been an exciting 
and challenging period that I appreciate has required significant 
work and dedication across all levels of the company in order to 
deliver upon our mission ‘we get people jobs’. On behalf of the 
Board I thank you all and look forward to your ongoing support 
and commitment as we continue to evolve as a contemporary 
and progressively more flexible company striving to deliver 
service excellence to our clients. Our transformation program will 
continue into the next reporting period with the outworking’s 
of the Pitcher Partners Organisation Review due to be delivered 
in September. This review is aimed at strategically positioning us 
for the future, including identifying avenues for continued services 
improvement and exploring CVGTs potential to operate within 
the NDIS framework, all while maintaining our current record of 
ongoing growth and success. 

The year has seen significant change across other aspects of 
the company, punctuated with ongoing change and significant 
growth associated with our success in the Disability Employment 
Services and ParentsNext programs which sees us assisting a 
greater number of job seekers and disadvantaged persons than 
ever before. This has resulted in an expansion program that now 
sees CVGT operate in 104 sites across three states; including 
metropolitan New South Wales. We have also continued to 
welcome new staff and their innovative ideas to the company 
during this time and we look forward to their input as we learn 
and grow together.

Whilst our strategic plan has positioned us well, the Board is 
also scheduled to review this plan late in 2018 in light of the 
Pitcher Partners review report and the outcome of a board self-
assessment process, both of which have commenced during this 
reporting period. The introduction of our Company Secretary to 
support the Board has been pivotal to our ongoing governance 
reform which has included a new suite of delegations, changes 
to the Board Sub Committee structure with revised Terms of 
Reference, a holistic review and changes to our Constitution and 
finally our application to the Australian Charities and Not-for-
Profits Commission for the attainment of Public Benevolent 

Institution Status. The combination of these important activities 
provides a solid governance foundation for the company to 
build upon in the near future and opens up a number of exciting 
opportunities for us to attract, secure and retain the best talent. 
Through these initiatives we hope to make CVGT a truly great 
place for our staff to work and thereby improve our client 
experience. Personally and on behalf of the Board I acknowledge 
the support of Will Rosewarne for his dedication and support in 
this new role. 

We continue to adapt and change so we can more effectively 
serve our community. This includes a focus on streamlining 
the way we reach out to, engage and work with job seekers; 
corresponding to a broad shift in policy direction towards a more 
client centered/client selection approach to service delivery. 
To this end, we welcome the ideas and thoughts of all staff and 
key stakeholders, something that is a cornerstone to the new 
Board’s modus operandi to enhance the customer experience 
for all clients and key stakeholders who interact with CVGT at 
any level. We also recognise that in order to build a vibrant and 
inclusive culture across all levels of the organisation, our staff 
must be empowered to operate with relative autonomy with 
head office acting as key support agents to enable, rather than 
stifle front line service delivery. This in itself requires us to remain 
agile and accepting of the need for ongoing transformation 
within a more contemporary policy framework and to ensure 
staff are supported in their work through the provision of 
better communication, connectivity and workflow technologies. 
Conscious of this, the Board has approved significant investment 
in a new data network and new finance and records management 
systems to complement our existing ICT infrastructure, growth 
from 190 to 305 full time equivalent staff numbers across three 
states as part of our broader strategic growth agenda and our 
goal to become to be a truly national company. Our new General 
Manager Corporate Services, Leanne Mulcahy, and her team are 
to be commended for their ongoing focus in this area to ensure 
our staff are equipped to deliver service excellence and enhance 
the customer experience. 



CVGT Australia 2017-18  34th Annual Report      cvgt.com.au14

As evidenced by the contents of this report our financial success 
has continued to remain steady, enabling the Board to invest in 
our growth initiatives and systems improvement. Our end of year 
financial surplus of $946,199 is a testament to the diligent work 
and strategic oversight of our Board Finance Sub Committee, ably 
lead by Liz Corbett with the support of our new Finance Manager 
Matt Frecker and his team. With the oversight and support of the 
Finance Sub Committee, CVGT donated a total of $20,000 to 25 
schools, community organisations, cultural groups and sporting 
clubs across Victoria and New South Wales as part of our 2018 
Community Grants Program. Whilst our financial position is stable 
and allows for these fantastic outcomes we must continually 
maintain an efficient approach to our work and be mindful that 
any investment is responsible, strategically aligned to our future 
focussed plans and delivers a return on investment both in 
service delivery as well as in financial terms. During the year the 
Board has approved the disposal of physical property assets that 
did not match our core business requirements and is currently 
undertaking a master plan of our other built assets to ensure 
they are strategically aligned to our future needs and changing 
policy directions. This work will also guide our future decision 
making and ensure we balance our finite financial, human and 
physical resources to the ever changing and competitive operating 
environment within which we operate. 

In closing, I would like to acknowledge the contribution of 
Ann Jones, Steve Stubberfield and Rosalie Lake who retired in 
September 2017 and Ian Grenfell, Len Dobbin and Gerard House, 
who step off from the Board in September 2018 as part of our 
structured Board renewal program. On behalf of the Board and 
broader company I acknowledge their dedicated, passionate and 
lengthy service and stewardship to the company. The vacancies that 
arose in 2017 were filled by Lee Bombardieri, Fleur Jackson and 
Paul Macartney - who have been warmly welcomed and are already 
proving their individual and collective worth to the Board. The 
Board have decided to condense the size of the Board from 10 to 
eight directors, and will soon recruit for the final director position, 
based on the skills and qualities framework that will be delivered at 
the conclusion of the current board assessment process. 

I also acknowledge the efforts of our CEO Paul Green and his team 
for their ongoing dedication and support throughout the year. To my 
fellow board members I thank you for your confidence in electing 
me as Chair for the year and for your ongoing support, counsel and 
most importantly dedication to the company and its future. 

“As evidenced by the contents of 
this report our financial success 
has continued to remain steady, 
enabling the Board to invest 
in our growth initiatives and 
systems improvement.”

Chairman’s Report continued
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We get people
jobs!
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Chief Executive Officer’s Report
Paul Green, CEO

It is my honour and privilege to present what is now my 
26th Annual Report. I am pleased to report that CVGT has 
experienced a very solid 12 months with strong job seeker 
employment outcomes across all of our divisions. The result is that 
we have delivered on our promise ‘to provide employers with 
work ready people’, which leads to delivering on our vision of 
positive social and economic benefits to the community. Outlook 
on life changes when people are employed, and the subsequent 
impact leads to vibrant healthy and prosperous communities. 
There are many success stories that evidence CVGTs positive 
impact on communities and the following is a wonderful example.

Yai finds his Australian voice to join  
the work force
Sometimes it takes an out of the box idea to find the right fit 

for a job seeker. Look at Yai Malual, 32, a Sudanese refugee who 

previously had worked in a Dandenong factory for five years, but 

had become unemployed. Despite his best efforts, he was knocked 

back for positions time and time again and after four years looking 

for work, he had become desperate. CVGT, in partnership with Jobs 

Victoria, recognised that despite being in Australia for 10 years Yai still 

struggled with the language.  Although he was able to talk with his 

Australian friends, Yai’s language fluency and general understanding of 

technical terms were not good.

When Yai went to a couple of interviews that were organised by CVGT, 

he was not offered work. Feedback was that he did not understand 

basic OH&S or safety protocols. One employer could not offer him 

a position because he failed his bending exercise; a potential OH&S 

risk. Someone even suggested that he may be carrying an injury. To 

make matters worse, Yai missed several appointments and interviews 

because he had not understood what was needed. But on the 

occasions when he had understood, he had proven to be very reliable 

and was diligent in everything that CVGT had asked of him.

Although Yai was attending Bendigo TAFE for English lessons, CVGT 

thought a bit extra was needed. Understanding that he did not want 

to go to a doctor to check out possible injuries, CVGT approached a 

local gym and spoke to a personal trainer. 

The trainer explained that he could identify physical injuries and work 

with Yai on his bending/lifting techniques and general fitness. While 

this was happening CVGT went to a local manufacturing company 

and explained the situation Yai was in and he was offered a work 

trial. From the start it was clear that the gym sessions had paid off. Yai 

passed his bending and lifting tests with ease and settled quickly into 

the company routine.

Feedback was that he is a hard worker, reliable and part of the team. 

Yai has thanked CVGT for supporting him and helping to turn his 

family’s lives around. Yai now works full time, with weekend shifts and 

averages 38 hours a week. He shows no signs of wanting to leave. He 

has found his feet, and his Australian voice.

You will find many other fantastic stories throughout the annual 
report where dedicated and passionate CVGT staff have positively 
influenced the lives of many people, but best of all, helped them 
‘get a job’.

The first 12 months of the revised three year strategic plan 
became operational in 2017, with five priority themes; growth 
and diversification of CVGTs business taking centre stage. This 
was supported by promoting our staff engagement to achieve 
an integrated and customer-centred team culture, and ensuring 
CVGT has effective, efficient and compliant business systems, 
which are underpinned by a sound financial base. 

“The result is that we have 
delivered on our promise ‘to 
provide employers with work 
ready people’, which leads to 
delivering on our vision of positive 
social and economic benefits to 
the community.”
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Growth and Diversification
During the year our turnover increased by 16 per cent and we 
successfully tendered for additional business which will see the 
company grow significantly from July 2018, as follows;

•  Annual total income increased from $27 million to $31 million

•  Disability Employment Services business will grow from seven 
service areas to 18 across three states, Victoria, NSW and 
Tasmania (in both regional and metropolitan areas)

•  ParentsNext business will grow from two service areas to four 
in regional and metropolitan Victoria

•  All program performance regions ranked at three, four and  
five stars

•  Proposed turnover for 2018 is $38 million, a further growth 
factor of 25 per cent.

Staff Engagement
The company annual climate survey was completed in March 
2018 with Best Practice Australia and the results show an overall 
improvement in our organisational culture, benchmarking norms 
and staff engagement as follows:

•  Organisational culture improved by 9 per cent to 59.1 per 
cent for staff engagement, which is 0.1 per cent short of being 
classified as ‘success’ under the Best Practice Australia scale

•  Benchmarking norms improved by 40 per cent to 66 per cent, 
equal to or above the norm

•  63 per cent of our staff rated the organisation as a  
 ‘Truly Great Place to Work’.

Compliance Systems
CVGT has had an outstanding year in relation to compliance, 
which has delivered an excellent result in that all of our programs 
have met recertification and compliance standards requirements. 
The following are of special note:

jobactive
• Achieved an organisational 99.21 per cent compliance rating
• Quality Assurance Framework recertification was achieved.

Disability Employment Services
• Reaccreditation for National Standards for Disability services

General
• Reaccredited for ISO Quality (ISO9001), WHS (ISO4801), 

Environmental (ISO14001)

Sound Financial Base
CVGT has maintained a strong financial base with a net members 
equity of $16 million which is a strong result and increased by 
$946,199, a 3.1 per cent return. However, when you take into 
account that the company made an investment of $1.9 million 
in establishing the new Disability Employment Services and 
ParentsNext programs in readiness for the July 2018 launch, the 
true operational surplus was $2.9 million. The cash position of the 
company remains strong despite investing $2.4 million in building 
our own purpose-built facility in Shepparton which primes the 
company for future potential mergers or acquisitions. 

Chief Executive Officer’s Report  Continued

“Disability Employment 
Services business will grow 
from seven service areas to 18 
across three states, Victoria, 
NSW and Tasmania.”

Paul Green, CEO
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Chief Executive Officer’s Report  Continued

Divisional Update 
The following detailed performance results illustrate the strength 
of our service delivery across the various programs. 

The collective placements into employment were 4,878, and 
6,515 sustainability outcomes have been achieved. In addition, 
4,647 job seekers have been placed into Work for the Dole 
activities or other pathways that ultimately lead to employment. 
These results substantiate our ability to ‘get people jobs’ and 
deliver on our commitment to employers by providing them with 
work ready people.

jobactive (employment service)
All key metrics aligned to jobactive have been achieved. Financially 
the program has returned a margin of 1.68 per cent above 
forecast, with employment outcomes delivering the majority 
of the income.  In comparison to the 2016 - 17 financial year, 
placements grew marginally, however outcomes increased by 17.7 
per cent. This is indicative of the many strategies that have been 
implemented at company and site level.

The star rating for the North and North West Tasmania region 
produced outstanding results with five stars being recorded 
for the region including all the full time sites of Launceston, 
Devonport and Burnie. For Goulburn Murray and Murray 
Riverina, solid star performance was achieved with regional 
rankings of three stars, and the key sites of Echuca, Cobram, 
Wangaratta, Griffith and Leeton recording five stars. 

These results are further strengthened with the knowledge that 
our compliance rating remains excellent with a companywide 
score of 99.21 per cent. Importantly, our Indigenous outcome 
performance continues to lift with Goulburn Murray and Tasmania 
achieving bonus points and Murray Riverina improving significantly.

Disability Employment Services - Employment 
Support Service (ESS) and Disability  
Management Service (DMS)
Disability Employment Services has recorded a successful year 
with the program delivering a 3.82 per cent margin above budget. 
Placements and outcomes across the board exceeded those 
achieved in the prior year. Improved performance against the 
key 26 week milestone had the most significant impact on the 
financial and star rating results.   

Critically these results ensured that the company secured an 
‘Invitation to Treat’ in the existing seven operating employment 
service areas (ESAs) and set the foundation for expansion into 
an additional 11 ESAs across the three states of Victoria, New 
South Wales and Tasmania effective from 1 July 2018. The planning 
and preparatory work necessary to successfully undertake an 
expansion of this magnitude consumed considerable resources 
during the second half of the 2017 - 18 financial year making the 
achievement of key goals even more satisfying. 

Paul Green, CEO

COMMENCED INTO  
EMPLOYMENT  605
OUTCOMES RELATED  
TO RETENTION IN 
EMPLOYMENT

725
WORK FOR THE DOLE 
(PROGRAM CEASED  
DECEMBER 2017)

PLACED INTO 
PROJECTS 685

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

COMMENCED 
EMPLOYMENT 3,485

OUTCOMES 
ACHIEVED 5,508

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

COMMENCED INTO 
AN APPRENTICESHIP OR 
TRAINEESHIP

207
RETAINED IN AN 
APPRENTICESHIP OR 
TRAINEESHIP

209

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programsCOMMENCED IN THE 
PROGRAM 222
COMMENCED IN 
EMPLOYMENT OR 
TRAINING

291
OUTCOMES RELATED 
TO COMMENCEMENT 183

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Youth Crime 
Prevention 
Second Chance 
PARTICIPANTS IN 
THE PROGRAM 36
ENGAGED IN A 
PATHWAY 5

COMMENCED INTO 
THE PROGRAM 1,876
ENGAGED INTO A 
PATHWAY 1,212

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Jobs Victoria 
Second Chance

COMMENCED INTO 
EMPLOYMENT 290
OUTCOMES 
ACHIEVED 99
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Chief Executive Officer’s Report  Continued

Group Training (Apprenticeship and Traineeship 
Employment Service)
Financially the program produced a net result of 2.1 per cent 
above projection. Key to this success has been the ‘100 jobs in 100 
days’ campaign which, through the assistance of major employing 
partners, has created 104 apprenticeship and traineeship positions. 
In addition, the general profile of CVGT has been positively 
enhanced through the project and the potential for it to be a 
forerunner of other, similar initiatives also exists.  

To ensure ongoing success, the focus of the program has been 
realigned to its more traditional base of Bendigo and Echuca. 
This change, coupled with a concentration on an annual major 
promotional campaign has the potential to see continual 
participant growth.    

Transition to Work
Transition to Work recorded a strong performance year and has 
been innovative in attracting and servicing its participant numbers. 
The program achieved placement target and exceeded the 26 
week outcome contract milestone. Thus demonstrating the quality 
of the placements secured, and indicating the strength of the 
follow up support provided by staff to ensure key employment 
milestones are achieved.

In keeping with the program objective to engage and collaborate 
within the community, Transition to Work successfully hosted 
a skateboarding competition in Shepparton. It was a fantastic 
event that strengthened and built on already strong linkages with 
local community stakeholders, and at the same time provided an 
innovative access point for others.

ParentsNext
ParentsNext has completed a highly successful year in both 
operating regions (Hume and Shepparton) meeting all five key 
contract key performance indicators. 

For the duration of the contract, the program participant referrals 
from the Department of Human Services were in excess of those 
forecast, and total caseload numbers were approximately 1,200. 
The financial results were positive and in line with forecast.

Importantly the success of the program in Hume and Shepparton 
has provided clear evidence of our ability to deliver in what was 
a pilot program. This has had a positive impact on our tender 
application which resulted in the doubling of our operation 
effective from 1 July 2018. The company will provide the broader 
ParentsNext suite of services in North West Melbourne (including 
Hume) and in Goulburn Murray (including Shepparton) and in 
addition will operate targeted services in the new regions of 
North East Melbourne and South East Melbourne and Peninsula.  
As with the Disability Employment Services program, this 
expansion has a clear alignment to our strategic objective and is 
indicative of past performance. 

Jobs Victoria.
The three Jobs Victoria programs operating in Bendigo, Hume 
(Broadmeadows) and Dandenong have all met the required 
placement and outcome contract targets to date. The statistics 
shown below.

These programs have an intensive service delivery model as 
the core element to success. As a collective they have achieved 
significant success in challenging environments, and have been 
responsible for negating long term unemployment and recidivism 
with the majority of clients. Two of these programs (Bendigo 
and Broadmeadows) conclude early in the 2018 - 19 year, with 
Dandenong finishing in the latter part of the same financial year. 
Representation has been made to secure funds to continue the 
delivery of these initiatives post the current contract end dates.

99% 80

97% 60

94% 40

92% 20

89% 0
Appointment  
attendance

BendigoUpdated plansApproved plans Compulsory 
referrals

HumeActivity referrals Dandenong

CVGT ParentsNext Key Performance Indicators Jobs Victoria Outcomes and Targets

Target Actual Placement targets Placement achieved Outcome Targets Outcomes Achieved

Note: Dandenong commenced August 2017, no 
outcome data available
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Youth Crime Prevention
The Youth Crime Prevention program has taken time to gain 
recognition within the judicial system. Referrals to the program 
now number 38, and referral rates have risen sharply. On this 
basis, the participant target will be met.  Recent contract variations 
that recognise the challenges associated with education and 
employment also give confidence that the contract outcome 
requirements will be achieved.

Work for the Dole Coordinator program
The Work for the Dole Coordinator program (not to be 
confused with the Work for the Dole jobseeker participation 
activity) concluded on 31 December 2017.  All deliverables were 
achieved in accordance with the contract and the financial results 
were in alignment with projections. The Work for the Dole job 
seeker activity has now been embedded into the broad jobactive 
program.

Strategy and Outlook
A key strategic focus for 2017 - 18 was around growth and 
CVGT has experienced fantastic results through the ITT and grant 
application processes associated with the Disability Employment 
Services.  All our current regions for the Disability Employment 
Services program were retained as part of the ITT and our 
submission through the grant application realised an additional 11 
regions. 

This puts CVGT in the Western suburbs of Sydney, across the 
Riverina in New South Wales, North East, Central, Goldfields 
and Melbourne regions of Victoria and all of Tasmania. Additional 
growth experienced by CVGT was in the ParentsNext program. 
Through the tender submission in late 2017, CVGT were pleased 
to maintain the regions already being operated in and extending 
that service across the entire Goulburn Murray and North West 
Melbourne regions and in the new North East and South East and 
Peninsula regions of Melbourne.

Employment services is our core business and the programs 
operating in that environment are well placed to realise 
commercial opportunities that will present within the next two 
years. The jobactive program will be available for tender in the 
later part of 2019, along with the Australian Apprenticeship 
Support Network which will be available under government 
procurement policies. The escalating crime rate amongst young 
people is an increasing challenge facing governments and 
community, and this has provided an opportunity for innovation 
around special initiatives to address youth truancy and recidivism. 
CVGT will strengthen our successful programs and continue to 
provide government with an avenue to address these issues.  

Capital Investment 
The company property portfolio has expanded within the 
Shepparton region with CVGT embarking on an ambitious 
project to develop a purpose-built office facility. As a way of 
demonstrating our commitment to the region the $2.4 million 
facility will house our employees in a state of the art building that 
provides not only a fantastic level of comfort  and safety for our 
employees and participants but also supports the environmental 
goals of the organisation through water harvesting, solar power 
and motion sensing electrics.

We have invested in many of our locations by upgrading facilities 
and creating a safer environment for staff. The installation of a 
generator at head office has mitigated the down time faced with 
an unreliable power source from the main grid. The next 12 
months will see further investment in back up battery systems at 
head office and Shepparton. 
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Marketing and Public Relations 
Marketing and Public Relations has delivered a number of 
significant and strategic outcomes over this past financial year. 
These include campaigns to drive the implementation of the 
new Disability Employment Services contract across both new 
and existing regions and the tackling of youth unemployment 
with a successful employer partnership initiative, driven by 
Group Training, which provided additional apprenticeships and 
traineeships to the youth of the Bendigo region. 

Our Disability Employment Services campaign was the beginning 
of a larger strategy and focussed on the introduction of CVGT 
and the reinforcing of our service offering to its target market. The 
campaign’s strategy was centred on elevating those with disability 
into employment that suited their own individual strengths. This 
strategic intention was delivered through the use of a ‘Super Able’ 
theme; i.e. ‘Super Employable’, ‘Super Doable’, ‘Super Personable’, 
‘Super Reliable’, ‘Super Adaptable’, ‘Super Accountable’. It was 
broadcast in a cross platform strategy that included traditional, 
digital and innovative media. The market response was strong with 
significant enquiries leading to a strong start for our new Disability 
Employment Services business.

Throughout the 2017 - 18 year, we continued to focus on our 
digital footprint strategy, with targeted campaigns across the 
CVGT network that led to the development and growth of our 
customer base, increased brand awareness, and a strong call to 
action – ‘contact CVGT today’. We significantly increased our 
audiences across our owned and managed digital platforms with 
a mix of paid and earned media, on the back of authentic and 
engaging content. 

In line with our CVGT promise to deliver a strong social and 
economic benefit to the community, our corporate sponsorship 
program continued to support many community groups and clubs 
throughout the 2017-18 financial year. We are proud to have 
been part of the communities where we operate and through our 
corporate sponsorship program we have been able to support a 
range of activities including:

• Local sporting clubs and leagues

• Local business networks

• School awards nights

• Funding to assist local par athletes to compete at international 
competition

• Funding to establish dance classes for people with disability.

Overall, the 2017 - 18 financial year has been one of growth, 
consistency and strategic outcomes for the organisation. The 
creation and implementation of modern and innovative campaigns 
and marketing practices has resulted in an environment where the 
CVGT brand has made significant inroads across all markets that 
it operates in. 

“In line with our CVGT promise 
to deliver a strong social 
and economic benefit to the 
community, our corporate 
sponsorship program continued 
to support many community 
groups and clubs throughout 
the 2017-18 financial year.”
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Risk Management and Compliance
The company has a comprehensive risk management framework 
in place which is tiered for priority of risks in accordance with the 
framework. The Board Audit and Risk committee play an active 
role in monitoring risk management, constantly reviewing the 
annual audit schedule which includes not only internal audits but 
also external audits. 

There were 45 internal audits conducted by the audit department 
during the year, and the plan is to deliver 51 internal audits 
for 2018 - 19. The audit framework includes company branch 
managers auditing 391 files (jobactive 152, Disability Employment 
Services 140, Group Training 37, ParentsNext 50 and Transition to 
work 12) for the year as a method of ensuring consistency and 
early identification of any compliance slippage. 

The number of audits conducted in the year demonstrates a high 
level of activity. The results of the audits have verified an improving 
trend over the year and coupled with the strong well-resourced 
staff training program, I am confident that we have all the 
elements in place to maintain a high level of ongoing compliance 
as demonstrated by this year’s results.

People and Culture
The culture performance result mentioned earlier in this report 
evidences a strong strategic approach to further developing 
our culture and organisational engagement to a point where 
we are rated as a company of ‘success’. The People and Culture 
survey conducted during the year identified CVGT as having a 
culture of ambition. The culture rankings within this survey have 
rankings ranging from blame, reaction, consolidation, ambition and 
ultimately success. With 59.1 per cent of staff engaged, we are 
nudging the classification of success which is set at 60 per cent or 
above and have exceeded last year’s outcome of a consolidation 
ranking. This represents a 9 per cent increase in engagement. 

A total of 63 per cent of staff identified CVGT as a ‘Truly Great 
Place to Work’ against the industry benchmark of 59 per cent, an 
increase of 2 per cent from last year. We aspire to a ranking of 
success over the coming year and have put in place strategies to 
address areas for improvement; these are embedded across all 

our departmental business plans. The priority will be to implement 
the cultural code program and align ourselves with industry best 
practice. There is a strong desire in the company to bring down 
the attrition rate. In our industry this is historically high at 40 per 
cent and although we achieved 33 per cent for the year, it is our 
desire to bring the result down to 25 per cent for the next year.

We have further skilled our staff with an active professional 
development program which involves internal and external 
courses and training. There are a number of internal training teams 
that develop, deliver and assess skills around a competency based 
framework using electronic platforms, traditional call and one on 
one coaching and mentoring activities.

The safety of our staff is absolutely paramount and with the 
increasing compliance requirements we are seeing more and 
more aggression by some of our program participants. This has 
lead the company to strengthen our staff training in dealing with 
anger management, recognising early signs and being in a position 
to approach and manage the  risk associated with high risk 
situations.  

To help improve the safety at our branches with technological 
aides we have engaged a company to review all of our branches 
for staff and client safety with the results expected in December 
2018.

The revised performance appraisal system has had a significant 
positive impact on staff performance management and provides 
clarity around the expectations and removes any ambiguity in key 
performance indicators. A further refinement of the key result 
areas and key performance indicators has now linked these more 
closely with the employment incentive program.

Information Technology
We have committed to securing our business through undertaking 
security and certification requirements as detailed by the jobactive 
deed and the Information Security Manual. To achieve this we are 
undertaking an assessment of the CVGT jobactive pathway to 
accreditation, Statement of Applicability (SOA) level 3, which is 
based on 204 security controls. This process will conclude with a 
final audit in December 2018. 
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Reliable technology underpins our successful operations across 
three states. We have invested an increased bandwidth of a 
minimum of 50 MB for all branches. Whenever possible, we are 
utilising smart technology through investment in state-of-the-
art video conferencing and the latest equipment to enable the 
transition to a paperless environment.

Document management has been a challenge for the company 
over the past 12 months and the implementation of a professional 
off the shelf document management system with Click Cloud 
Copy, will provide a more secure reliable and accessible system 
this will complete our move towards a paperless office operation. 
We have updated mobile devices for all staff and have been 
trialling the use of iPads and large smart phones to improve 
efficiency, effectiveness and productivity of our staff, in particular 
the business development consultants across the programs.

The next 12 months will see the completion of a review into 
the location of our data and applications. There is considerable 
evidence that the cloud provides the future reliability and 
accessibility required for the future, however this will be compared 
with the creation of our own cloud. Cyber security will require 
additional attention over the next 12 months and our ability to 
comply with government regulation and to protect our customer’s 
information. Cyber-attacks are ever present and to mitigate the 
associated risk we have strengthened our firewall with monitoring 
and antivirus software, and internal education will be increased to 
minimise the risk of our staff opening virus gates.

I want to acknowledge all the staff of CVGT for their passion, 
commitment and determination that has been demonstrated 
consistently in working with job seekers and others in our 
community, with the primary goal of helping them make their 
lives better. The collegiality and team work within the company is 
impressive and underpins the successful year we have had, and will 
continue to influence future growth of CVGT.

I would like to thank the executive team for the insightful debate, 
discussion and ideas that have led to innovation and strength 
of strategy, negating any sense of ‘group think’. The executive 
team John Lynch, Mark Little, Leanne Mulcahy, Craig Canham, 
Stephen Dunn, Brett Campbell, Jo Adams, David Hancock, Michael 
Harrington, Vaughan Adams, Lisa Georgeson, Trish Mortlock 
and Matt Frecker, have all played a critical role over the past 12 
months in demonstrating excellent leadership and management 
skills reinforced by their enthusiasm for ongoing success.

I would like to place on record my thanks to my Executive 
Assistant Roslyn Quigley and Assistant Felicity Conroy for their 
responsiveness, dedication and commitment to the role.

To the Board of Directors, I thank you for your support, guidance 
and advice. In a year of Board transition, there have been many 
changes all of which are designed to strengthen our position for 
the future. I welcome these changes knowing full well that as a 
collective we are, consequently, stronger in performance, process 
and compliance. I would like to acknowledge Graham Fountain as 
Board Chair for the robust conversation and valued support.

I would like to thank our account and contract managers from 
the Department of Employment, Department of Human 
Services – Centrelink, Department of Industry, Innovation & 
Science, Department of Social Services, Department of Prime 
Minister & Cabinet, Department of Education, Department of 
Economic Regulation, Department of Education & Training, Jobs 
Victoria, Registration and Qualifications Authority in Victoria 
and the Apprenticeship Employment Network for their ongoing 
confidence in CVGT.

To conclude on behalf of all staff at CVGT our collective thanks to 
all the thousands of people and businesses who have used and or 
supported the company services over the past 12 months.          
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Strategic Plan Summary

Strategic Plan 2017 – 2020 Objectives, Outcomes, Achievements and Future Direction

Our Objectives Our Outcomes Status Our Achievements Aims For 2018-19

OUR CUSTOMERS
Pro-actively engage with our 
customers to deliver customer-
centred solutions:
• Promote a customer-centred 

culture that delivers on the 
customer charter

• Develop participants and 
promote work ready people to 
employers

• Provide a seamless integrated 
service to employers and 
participants·

• Maintain and grow relationships 
with government and  
funding bodies.

Embedded 
person-centred 
culture that 
satisfies our 
customers’ needs 
through excellent 
engagement and 
compelling and 
effective service 
delivery.

• We placed over 7,400 participants into employment
• Customer satisfaction levels consistently exceeded 

benchmarks
• Developed an organisational wide assessment tool to 

determine work ready
• A star rating in our Disability Employment Services 

program to affect an invitation to treat for business in 
all our existing regions

• Place even more 
people into 
employment

• Consolidate our 
delivery across 
new regions

• Maintain our 
high customer 
satisfaction levels

GOVERNANCE 
& OPERATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE
Ensure CVGT Australia has 
effective, efficient and compliant 
governance and business systems
• Encourage and capture 

innovation
• Utilise superior technology, 

infrastructure and business 
systems

• Provide progressive leadership 
and strategic direction

Enabling 
technology and 
business systems
that enhances 
our customers’ 
experience with
efficiency, 
sustainability and 
professionalism.

• Compliance indicator result with Department of Jobs & 
Small Business achieved 99.79%

• Standards retained: 
• ISO9001 (Quality) this year we transitioned from the 

2008 standard to the 2015 standard with 100 per cent 
compliance

• ISO14001 (Environment) – we also transitioned from 
the 2004 to the 2015 standard with 100 per cent 
compliance

• AS/NZS4801 (WHS)
• jobactive Quality Assurance Framework (QAF)
• Disability Employment Services National Standards for 

Disability Services (NSDS)
• National Standards for Group Training Organisations (GT)

• Invested in increased bandwidth for all our locations
• Invested in state of the art video conferencing 

equipment
• Upgraded IT equipment to enable transition to a 

paperless environment
• Selected a new document management system
• Selected a new finance package

• Fully implement 
paperless 
processes 

• Fully implement 
document 
management 
system

• Fully implement 
finance package

• Maintain all 
accreditations.

CVGTs strategic plan expresses our priorities and plans for the 
period 2017 to 2020.
CVGT is an innovative and diverse provider of employment services 
across three states, delivering positive benefits to the communities 
we service and the people that make up those communities.
CVGT acknowledges that the employment market is undergoing 
rapid transformation and has established a three year strategic 
direction. This recognises and taps into the significant opportunities 
that will be available. 

CVGT will embrace the environmental disruption of the 
employment and disability services sector.  We will align our service 
delivery model within a participant centric service framework. 
Employers will remain at the core of our strategic direction. We will 
do this by strengthening our priorities around providing employers 
with work ready job seekers.
CVGT is focused on the expansion of our services across Australia. 
This is based on a strong belief in our capacity to be successful in 
providing positive economic and social wellbeing to communities 
across Australia.

Status key
n Complete
n In progress
n Not started
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Strategic Plan 2017 – 2020 Objectives, Outcomes, Achievements and Future Direction

Our Objectives Our Outcomes Status Our Achievements Aims For 2018-19

BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT
Grow and diversify CVGTs 
business:
• Build strong, long lasting 

employer relationships
• Grow our national footprint.

Broaden CVGTs 
Government 
relationships to 
become a ‘go 
to’ provider for 
comment on 
policy by decision 
makers and to 
be chosen by 
employers as 
the preferred 
organisation to 
lodge vacancies.

• Maintained an employer satisfaction rating of over 90 
per cent

• Successful bid for Disability Employment Services 
services in 11 new regions bringing our service area to 
19 regions

• Increased our service area for ParentsNext to four 
regions.

• Submit applications 
for new 
opportunities 
as they occur 
throughout the 
year

• Consolidate our 
new business.

PEOPLE AND CULTURE
Promote staff engagement 
to achieve an integrated and 
customer-centred, team culture:
• Attract, select, retain and 

develop the talent needed to 
achieve our goals

• Ensure positive organisational 
collaboration

• Reward great performance.

Position CVGT 
as an employer 
of choice that 
attracts, retains 
and rewards 
great people who 
have the skills 
and tools to do 
their job.

• Staff attrition reduction of 3.35 per cent
• Recruited more than 80 employees to enable the 

implementation of new business across three states
• Improved overall employee satisfaction
• Staff engagement increased by 10 per cent.

• Design, develop 
and implement an 
organisation wide 
health and well-
being program

• Implement a 
leadership and 
staff development 
program

• Maintain the 
momentum of 
our excellent staff 
engagement results 
relating to culture.

OUR FINANCIAL 
POSITION
Manage our financial resources 
and assets to deliver the best 
possible outcomes for
the community:
• Ensure availability of funds to 

meet emerging opportunities
• Align our investment strategy 

with the CVGT promise
• Maintain ongoing financial 

viability.

Achieve growth 
that capitalises 
on our existing 
strengths.

• Positive financial result with a 15 per cent improvement 
in turnover

• Commissioned an additional 15 full time branches, six 
part-time and 45 outreach.

• Further consolidate 
financial position 
with the 
introduction of 
new business 
in Disability 
Employment 
Services and 
ParentsNext

• Continued 
investment in the 
corporate capacity 
of the organisation.

Status key
n Complete
n In progress
n Not started

Strategic Plan Summary continued
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With a genuine passion for ‘getting people jobs’, the CVGT Board of Directors comprises well-known and respected members of the 
community who invest a great deal of time and expertise to the company.

Thanks to their vision, strong governance, drive and integrity CVGT has flourished.

The Board

CVGT board, management and staff extends their thanks and appreciation to retiring directors Rosalie Lake,  

Steven Stubberfield and Ann Jones for their significant past contributions in helping us to achieve our goals.

Thanks

Graham Fountain
Chairman

Dave Richardson
Director

Len Dobbin
Vice Chairman

Jan Boynton
Director

Liz Corbett
Treasurer

Paul Macartney
Director

Gerard House
Director

Lee Bombardieri
Director

Ian Grenfell
Director

Will Rosewarne
Company Secretary

Fleur Jackson
Director
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Senior Staff
Senior Management

Our senior management team oversees the day to day running of CVGT.  With a strong set of management skills, high level of industry 
experience and leadership qualities, they proudly ensure that we deliver excellence in all dealings with government, employers and job 
seekers at all levels.
Our senior management team consists of:

Paul Green
Chief Executive Officer

Leanne Mulcahy
General Manager  

Corporate Services

John Lynch
Deputy Chief  

Executive Officer

Vaughan Adams
General Manager  
Regional Business  
for Central Region

Mark Little
General Manager  

Strategic Initiatives

Peter Barnes
General Manager Regional 

Business for  
Tasmanian Region

Ashley Benstead
General Manager  

Marketing & Public Relations

Stephen Dunn
General Manager Regional  

Business for Melbourne

Craig Canham
General Manager Regional 

Business for North  
Central Region
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Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Key
GT Group Training
JV  Jobs Victoria
YCP  Youth Crime Prevention
JA  jobactive
DES Disability Employment Services
TTW Transition to Work

As of 1st September, 2018
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Our People
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Employee Engagement

Our many strategies focused on attraction, selection, 
retention and growth of our people are progressing 
CVGT to achieve the vision, to promote staff engagement 
and to achieve an integrated and customer centred  
team culture.

Employee Demographic
As at 30 June 2018, CVGT employed 295 people. Seventy 
nine per cent of these jobs are full time and we have 
increased jobs by 32 per cent since 2016 - 17.   The 
increase reflects the growth in our Disability Employment 
Services sector across New South Wales, Victoria and 
Tasmania.

Recruitment
With a focus on job creation, CVGT have undertaken a 
program to ensure that youth have an opportunity for 
development in the administration field.  Our program 
of traineeships in this area has been successful with 17 
trainees working across the business towards completing a 
nationally recognised qualification.
Our processes to recruit the right person for the job 
continue to improve, our systems measure people to 
ensure the best match for our jobs, people and our clients.

Climate Survey
In March 2018, we conducted our annual climate survey 
and our results show that we have significantly improved 
in all areas particularly engagement with a 10 per cent 
improvement from last year and 63 per cent of our 
people believing that CVGT is  ‘A Great Place to Work’. 
The survey is considered a highly useful tool for ensuring 
that our peoples’ needs are met and all levels of 
management take considerable interest in the feedback 
received in order to improve the future for all. 
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Our People Continued
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Gender Equity
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Attrition
In an industry where attrition is a major issue and typically 
at levels above 35 per cent, CVGT have continued to 
show improvement in this area and resulted in 29.3 per 
cent for the 2017-18 year.    

Learning & Development
A significant investment in learning and development has 
been undertaken to ensure our people have the skills to 
provide a great service to our clients.   In 2017-18 a total 
of 57.5 hours per staff member was provided above the 
benchmark of 55 hours.

Key achievements for 2017-18
• Upgraded our Human Resources Information System 

to ensure ease of use by our people including an 
online performance management module to facilitate 
key result and performance reviews

• Reviewed and benchmarked our remuneration to 
enable attraction of strong candidates

• Recruitment of more than 80 staff to manage and 
deliver an expanded Disability Employment Services 
and PerentsNext

• Reviewed and piloted a number of leadership 
development programs to prepare our future leaders 
and embed a culture of learning

• Acted on the many ideas and initiatives raised by our 
people in the climate survey.

CVGT CEO Paul Green, Apprentice/Trainee Consultant Murray Willet &  
Jo Taylor from Poyser Motor Group
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Commitment to  
Community

Community Grants
CVGT takes great pride in its support of community projects 
through the CVGT community grants program. 

The grants are open throughout March each year and in 2018 
we were able to support 20 groups in making our communities 
better. 
This year’s recipients were:
• Police Citizens Youth Clubs Ltd. (NSW) 
• Punchin Parkos Vic (Westmeadows) 
• Albury/Wodonga Restart 
• Leeton Community Care Inc 
• Bendigo Dragons Abreast 
• Bushfire Foundation Inc (Bendigo) 
• Hispanos Unidos de Vic Inc (Ironbark, Myers Flat & Bendigo)

Delivering positive economic and social benefits to the community is at the heart of what CVGT does.
We have been growing for more than 30 years and have a real commitment to supporting the towns and cities where we operate.  
We do this by:
• Offering annual community grants for projects and activities that benefit the areas where we operate
• Partnering with schools, sporting and other community organisations through our corporate sponsorship program
• Providing awards that celebrate the best and brightest apprentices in our communities
• Providing scholarships to apprentices as a pathway to trade excellence.

• Heathcote Primary School
• Muslim Professional Association (West Melbourne) 
• Bendigo Fashion Festival Inc
• ACON Health Ltd (Albury)
• Harry Little Memorial Pre-school (Bendigo)
• Echuca Football/Netball Club
• Maldon Pony Club Inc 
• Tallangatta Cricket Club 
• Yarrawonga Mulwala Basketball Association
• Kangaroo Flat Primary School 
• Maribyrnong Park Football Club
• Sandhurst Marist Dockers

•  Choices Voices.

Community grant recipients were invited to 
a presentation afternoon tea in June.
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2018 CVGT/Be.Bendigo Leadership Lunch 
with Dylan Alcott OAM 

As part of our corporate sponsorship program, CVGT partnered 
with Be.Bendigo in March for the 2018 Leadership Lunch – a 
flagship event on the Bendigo business calendar.

Attendees were treated to a fantastic presentation from Dylan 
Alcott who took attendees behind the scenes of his journey and 
what it takes to achieve success through sheer determination, focus 
and clear direction.

Dylan was left a paraplegic after a tumour surrounded his spinal 
cord as an infant. He never let his disability hold him back as he is 
now one of Australia’s most decorated athletes.

He spoke about his Paralympics gold medal success with the 
Australian wheelchair basketball team, and his switch to wheelchair 
tennis where he went on to win gold in both the singles and 
doubles at the 2016 Rio Paralympics, as well as four straight 
Australian Open titles.  

Dylan’s achievements have gone further than the sporting field 
with him receiving the Order of Australia medal at the age of 18, 
studying commerce at Melbourne University, fulfilling his role as 
the ambassador for Variety,  The Starlight Foundation and OCS 
Group Australia. Most recently Dylan co-founded Get Skilled 
Access - a training provider giving major business and government 
greater understanding of the challenges facing people with 
disabilities.

Dylan is a positive role model for more than four million 
Australians living with a disability and urged all businesses at 
the lunch to do their part in giving them greater access to 
employment – an idea he hopes will lead to change  
within Australia.

Commitment to Community  continued

CVGT Chairman Graham Fountain &  
CEO Paul Green with Dylan Alcott
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Corporate Sponsorship

We are proud to be a part of the communities where we 
operate through our corporate sponsorship program. It’s our way 
to build relationships and say thanks for supporting us.

CVGT provides corporate sponsorship to support a range of 
groups and activities including:
• Sporting Clubs
• Community Groups
• Charitable Organisations
• Awards, Presentations & Scholarships
• Environmental Projects
• Schools
• Service Clubs

• Events

Commitment to Community  continued

The John Balsillie Award

The John Balsillie Award is an annual award to commemorate 
excellence in engineering. John was a retired CVGT director, who 
was presented with an MBE in 1969. He served as a Major in the 
Australian Armed Services and was a former Mayor of Bendigo. The 
John Balsillie Award is available to any CVGT engineering apprentice 
of any year level who displays a high level of skill, initiative and 
dedication to their trade.

John sadly passed away in October 2017. Out of respect for John 
and his family, the award was not presented in November 2017 but 
will be reinstated in 2018.

CVGT have provided financial and other support to help the Bendigo  
Dockers football team - a team of 27 players with intellectual disabilities.

This year’s recipients were:

• Be.Bendigo

• Imagine the Possibilities, 
Echuca/Moama

• Echuca Mini Marathon

• Firefighters Charity Fund 
Melbourne

• Bendigo Futsal Team

• Castlemaine Secondary 
College

• Bendigo Senior Secondary 
College

• Wagga Futsal Team

• Eaglehawk Secondary College

• Maryborough Secondary 
College

• Kilmore Racing Club & 
Agriculture Show

• Bendigo East Swimming Club

• McGuire College  Shepparton

• Griffith Leeton Centre - 
International Day of People 
with Disability

•  Weeroona College

• Bendigo Sports Star Awards

• Mowbray Golf Club - 
Launceston

• Mark Soyer, Paralympian

• Gaelic Football Carnival

• Bendigo Table Tennis 
Association

• Griffith Black & Whites

• Mooroopna Football Netball 
Club

• Bendigo Thunder Womens’ 
Football Club

• Bendigo Dockers Football 
Team

• Rumbalara Football  
Netball Club

• Elimatta Youth Fun Run

• Luke David, Powerchair 
Hockey World Championships

• Mt Annan High School.
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Commitment to Community continued

Matthew Baldock Memorial Award

CVGTs annual apprenticeship award, The Matthew Baldock 
Memorial Award recognises excellence in our plumbing 
apprentices.

In May 2000, Matthew, a CVGT plumbing apprentice sadly 
passed away as a result of illness. In honour of Matthew, CVGT 
gives special recognition to a plumbing apprentice that has 
displayed high levels of achievement and dedication during their 
apprenticeship.

The winner of the Matthew Baldock Memorial Award was 
Charles Cottrell, a fourth year apprentice plumber hosted by 
Specific Refrigeration Mechanical Services. 

After a few false starts, Charles recommenced his plumbing 
apprenticeship with CVGT as a second year apprentice and 
was successful with a placement on the new Bendigo hospital 
construction site. At the conclusion of the hospital contract, 
Charles transferred to a new host employer, Specific Refrigeration 
based in Melbourne. Charles has demonstrated great resilience, 
he is a quick learner and his friendly nature and great leadership 
skills means that less experienced workers will seek support and 
advice from him. His results at trade school are impressive, and 
after demonstrating competency across all disciplines, he is set for 
early completion.

CVGT Chairman Graham Fountain, Director Liz Corbett & CEO 
Paul Green with Charles Cottrell.
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Group Training Contract  
Managers’ Report
Throughout the 2017-18 period, CVGT placed 207 apprentices, 
trainees and school based apprentices and trainees with 120 host 
employers. 

The Learn2Work school based program continued with 
placements in Shepparton and Melbourne providing year 11 and 
12 students with an alternative pathway to achieve their career 
goals, primarily in the health industry.

A new Trade Taster program was offered to year 10 students 
in Bendigo and Shepparton. The program was delivered in 
partnership with Bendigo Kangan TAFE. Students learnt hands-
on skills in the TAFE training environment and later in a work 
experience placement. Students could then make a more 
informed decision regarding a career pathway. 

CVGTs 100 Jobs in 100 Days campaign successfully reached 
its target, with a total of 104 jobs created. The campaign has 
demonstrated that as an individual it is almost impossible to make 
a difference. As a collective, we can achieve great things. CVGT 
are very grateful to the local community and the wonderful host 
employers who have supported the campaign

We celebrated success with the winner of the Matthew Baldock 
Memorial Award Charles Cottrell, a fourth year apprentice 
plumber hosted by Specific Refrigeration Mechanical Services. 

The achievements of three CVGT apprentices were celebrated at 
the Kangan Institute Apprentice and Industry Awards ceremony. 
Emil Janse Van Rensburg won best third year and best mechanic 
across all years. Emil is hosted by Poyser Motor Group. The 
Landscaping Apprentice Award went to Rachel Furlong, hosted 
by Macedon Ranges Shire Council.  Aaron Robinson won best 
pre-apprentice for 2017. On completion of his pre-apprenticeship 
at TAFE, Aaron was employed by CVGT and host employer Gary 
Clark Plumbing.

Financially, Group Training continues to provide a positive 
contribution to the consolidated operating result of CVGT.

I would like to pay special thanks to the Group Training team 
for their commitment and assistance in supporting our hosts 
employers, apprentices and trainees.  I would also like to thank the 
executive officers Paul and John for their ongoing support of all 
CVGT staff involved within Group Training.

Jo Adams 

Contract Manager

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

GT Actual caseload 17/18

GT Target 17/18

Group Training Caseload (exclusive of Learn To Work and Internal Trainees)
180

141



Craig’s Story

Craig McCauley is a mature-aged Bendigo resident who had 
been unemployed for about 12 months when he applied through 
CVGT for a traineeship as a Theatre Technician. 

Craig previously worked in manual occupations such as labouring, 
carpentry and postal services.  

Since the start of his traineeship at Bendigo Day Surgery (BDS), 
he has become a valuable team member, strongly committed 
to BDS’ philosophy of care. It is hard to believe that he had no 
previous healthcare experience as he shows great care, empathy 
and enthusiasm towards his role and the patients with whom he 
comes into contact daily. 

Craig performs his role to a high professional standard when 
interacting with patients and the nursing staff. He is a fast learner, 
shows initiative and has an excellent work ethic. 

Craig’s excellent organisational skills and commitment to his role have 
clearly impacted BDS and staff now rely on him. With careful planning 
and good communication, Craig organises all support equipment for 
operations, ensures all medical stock levels are sufficient, and safely 
transfers patients to and from the operating room.  

Using his initiative, he has improved the storage of medical 
supplies.  Now, all stock is available and on hand without nursing 
staff having to chase them up.  These efficiencies have led to 
reduced need to constantly reorder stock, taking up less of 
management and accounting staff time.

Craig has completed his Certificate III and immediately 
transitioned into the Certificate IV Operating Theatre  
Technical Support.

He has certainly become a role model for other mature local 
residents looking for a career change via apprenticeship or 
traineeship.
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“Craig has completed 
his Certificate III and 
immediately transitioned 
into the Certificate IV 
Operating Theatre  
Technical Support.”
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jobactive Contract  
Managers’ Report

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

2017-18 was a year of further improvement for our jobactive 
contract. 

We assisted 3,485 job seekers to gain employment, which was 81 
more than the previous year. Our most significant improvement 
was assisting our job seekers to remain in employment evidenced 
by an increase in employment outcomes of 829 from the previous 
year. Resulting in a 15 per cent increase over the previous financial 
year, totalling 5,508 outcomes for the financial year.

The data below shows an increase in placement and outcome 
performance each year of the jobactive contract, resulting in a 
very positive financial contribution to CVGT.

CVGTs performance over the previous financial year has been 
mixed.

Our performance in the Murray Riverina employment region 
has remained consistent over this time, ultimately improving 
performance slightly and retaining a three star result. This 
performance has again resulted in CVGT Australia being the 
highest performing jobactive provider in the region.

The previous 12 months has been a challenging time for the 
Goulburn Murray employment region overall, including our own 
performance. CVGT recorded a decline in star ratings but remain 
ahead of the national average achieving a three star result. All four 
jobactive providers in this region have decreased in star ratings 
performance with CVGT remaining the second best performer 
overall.

Building on the success from the previous year, our sites in the 
North and North West Tasmania employment region have 
further improved the regions performance to now be the highest 
performing jobactive provider in the region, as well as the only 
five star provider of all four providers. This is a truly great result in 
a difficult region, and a testament to the hard work of our sites in 
the region. 

I would like to congratulate all site managers and staff members 
on their performance over the 12 month period.

Overall performance is contained in the table below.

Performance 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Placements 3,216 3,404 3,485

Total Outcomes 2,858 4,679 5,508

Employment Region June 2017 Star Ratings June 2018 Star Ratings 2018 Ranking amongst competitors

Murray Riverina (NSW) 3 3 1st

Goulburn Murray (Vic) 4 3 2nd

North & North West Tasmania 4 5 1st

“We assisted 3,485 
job seekers to gain 
employment this year 
which was 81 more than 
the previous year”

Placement and Outcome Performance

Overall Performance
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jobactive Contract  
Managers’ Report continued

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

As part of the jobactive contract, the Department created the 
compliance indicator score as a measure to encourage compliant 
performance from providers. Over the past 12 months, our 
jobactive contracts department have focussed on implementing 
new procedures and improving current processes in order to 
improve our compliance indicator score.

Our compliance indicator score has significantly increased over 
the previous financial year and now sits at 99.31 per cent. As per 
the data below, our performance is well above the employment 
region average of 96.2 per cent.

I would like to thank the jobactive contracts department for their 
resilience in making the necessary changes to achieve this score, 
and would also like to thank our frontline staff members for 
embracing these procedural changes. 

Finally, I would also like to pay thanks to the senior executive 
group of Paul Green, John Lynch, Craig Canham, Stephen Dunn, 
Peter Barnes, Mark Little and Leanne Mulcahy for their ongoing 
support of all CVGT Australia staff involved within the jobactive 
contract over the previous 12 months.

Brett Campbell 
Contract Manager

Compliance Indicator Score June 2017 June 2018

Murray Riverina (NSW) 97.38 100.00

Goulburn Murray (Vic) 95.95 99.28

North & North West Tasmania 90.94 100.00

Overall Company Performance 94.79 99.31

“Our compliance 
indicator score has 
significantly increased 
over the previous financial 
year and now sits at 99.31 
per cent”

Compliance
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Alex’s Story
Alex had been registered with the Wagga Wagga branch for 145 
weeks. During that time he had no luck in securing employment.

Alex entered into the Work for the Dole (WFD) phase and was 
placed in an activity working as part of a team to refurbish a 
community project.

During his time in the WFD program, Alex developed confidence, 
purpose and an increased sense of selfworth.

He was closely mentored by his WFD supervisor, who helped 
Alex realise his potential and to take up new opportunities.

The WFD activity provided Alex with an opportunity to develop 
skills in painting and he decided that this was a great career  
path for him.

CVGTs vacancy officer marketed Alex to a local painting business 
who offered him a two-week work trial.

Alex was desperate to make a great first impression and arrived 
45 minutes early on his first day.  Through hard work he quickly 
showed his potential new boss that he was a valuable asset 
to the business and Alex was offered a mature-aged painting 
apprenticeship.

Alex has expressed his gratitude to CVGT for believing in him, 
and for helping him to gain valuable work experience, and identify 
and secure a career in an area he is passionate about.

“Alex has expressed his 
gratitude to CVGT for 
believing in him, and for 
helping him to gain valuable 
work experience, and identify 
and secure a career in an area 
he is passionate about.”
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We get people
jobs!
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Jobs Victoria (JV) Contract  
Managers’ Report

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

We had a strong performance in the Jobs Victoria (JV) program 
with all regions of Hume (Second Chance),  Bendigo (Working on 
the Job) and Dandenong (Young Stars)  meeting all contractual 
milestones.

In August 2017, CVGT was successful in winning the contract 
for the Dandenong region (Second Chance Young Stars) which 
operates out of Broadmeadows, Melbourne, Heidelberg and 
Dandenong courts. 

The young stars team focus on youth aged 15-24 and work with 
the magistrates to reduce custodial sentencing and recidivism by 
working with the participants and developing a plan that provides 
an employment pathway. 

At the conclusion of the 2017-18 financial year, our teams had 
placed 290 participants into employment with 99 participants 
reaching 26 weeks of employment across  
all programs.

The program continues to provide ongoing personalised service 
to the participants and employers alike, with extensive post 
placement support being provided to all participants. 

Financially, the program continues to provide a positive 
contribution to the consolidated operating result of CVGT.

We are very excited about the future prospects for the Second 
Chance program and would welcome the opportunity to deliver 
this program in all areas of our operations.

Finally my thanks to the senior executives Paul, John, Mark, Craig, 
Vaughan and Stephen for their ongoing support of all CVGT 
staff involved within the JV program with special mention to our 
program partner in Broadmeadows, Banksia Gardens Community 
Services. 

Roz Quigley 
Contract Manager

“At the conclusion of the  
2017 - 8 financial year, 
our teams have placed 290 
participants into employment 
with 99 participants reaching 
26 weeks of employment 
across all programs.”

Placement & Outcome targets

Dandenong commenced operation August 2017.
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Oleksandr’s Story

Oleksandr was referred to the Second Chance program in 
December 2016 via his solicitor. At the time of referral, he was 26 
years old and had been in and out of jail due to issues with theft, 
violence and illicit drugs.

Oleksandr had been unemployed for approximately three years 
at that time despite completing a Forklift licence and a number of 
warehousing certificates.

Second Chance initially attempted to work with him by creating a 
professional resume and attempting to market him to prospective 
employers, however in March 2017 he was sentenced to 13 
months prison (with a non-parole period of six months) for a 
number of charges relating to theft and illicit drugs.

Oleksandr was released on parole in December 2017 and 
voluntarily reconnected with the Second Chance program in 
January 2018 stating that he was ready to turn his life around and 
was seeking assistance with employment.

Second Chance assisted with marketing him to prospective 
employers and due to this intervention, in February 2018 he 
secured a position with a bakery where he is still currently 
employed and advised that he is thoroughly enjoying going to work.

“Second Chance assisted with 
marketing him to prospective 
employers and due to this 
intervention, on 14 February 
2018 he secured a position 
with a bakery where he is 
still currently employed and 
advised that he is thoroughly 
enjoying going to work.”
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Youth Crime Prevention (YCP)  
Program Contract Managers’ Report
In June 2017, CVGT was successful in winning a contract with 
the Department of Justice and Regulation, Community Crime 
Prevention Unit to deliver a program in the Bendigo region.

Second Chance is a diversionary health, education and 
employment support program in the municipality of Greater 
Bendigo to reduce custodial sentencing and recidivism of young 
people in Bendigo. 

This project targets 40 young people aged 17-24 years who have 
appeared before the Bendigo Magistrates Court.

It will support 30 young people to achieve education or 
employment and assist 20 of those to reach 13 weeks of 
employment, one full semester of education or complete a 
training course of not less than four weeks duration.

At the conclusion of the financial year, the Bendigo Second 
Chance team had received 36 referrals, placed three participants 
into employment and two into training courses.

The team is committed in helping achieve a reduction in offending 
behaviour and recidivism among project participants by:

• decreasing known crime-related risk factors and increasing 
protective factors 

• achieving sustained improvement in engagement in school, 
training and /or employment 

• increasing connectedness with the community 

Finally my thanks to the YCP operational staff, senior executives 
Paul Green, John Lynch, Mark Little and Vaughan Adams for 
their ongoing support of all CVGT staff involved within the YCP 
program. 

Roz Quigley  
Contract Manager 

“At the conclusion of the 
financial year the Bendigo 
Second Chance team had 
received 36 referrals, placed 
three participants into 
employment and two into 
training.”

Newsletter
May 2018

CHANCE
Young Stars

Team Leader Update
The second quarter of 2018 has 
been busy and productive for 
the Second Chance Young Stars 
(SCYS) team. We have continued 
successfully placing participants 
into employment and have, 
again, had some great success 
with apprenticeship roles. We 
continue to explore apprenticeships 
and traineeships as excellent 
opportunities for our participants 
to learn a trade or career and gain 
valuable experience while earning 
an income. We can now add roof 
plumbing, painting and decorating 
and cabinet making to our list of 
apprenticeship roles sourced.

Providing a weekly presence in the 
courts assists in raising awareness 
of the program and the SCYS team 
are present for a minimum of one 
day per week to accept referrals and 
meet participants across Melbourne, 
Heidelberg, Broadmeadows and 
Dandenong court regions.

The continued support in  
pre-employment preparation 
includes; referral to external support 
agencies, resume preparation, 
interview skills, weekly contact 
and job search, reverse marketing 
and mentoring. Once employment 
is sourced the provision of work 
clothing/personal protective 
equipment, tools, courses/licencing, 

medicals and mentoring has seen 
the establishment of great working 
relationships with employers. 
This has enabled SCYS to place 
additional participants with the one 
employer. The SCYS team contact 
new employers on a daily basis 
to build relationships and secure 
vacancies.

Once employed, SCYS maintain 
contact and deliver post placement 
support (PPS) with both the 
participant and the employer to 
ensure the success of the role. 
Weekly PPS ensures that should any 
problem arise it can be resolved 
quickly and efficiently to ensure 
continuity of employment.

I would like to welcome Emma 
Byrne as our new employment 
coach. Emma will take over the 
Heidelberg Court role and service 
the clients from that region. Emma 
comes to the team with a passion 
for working with young people and 
enjoys marketing to employers. 
Belinda Neil has resigned from 
Second Chance Young Stars and 
we wish her well in her future 
endeavours.

If you have any questions or  
wish to refer a participant please 
contact me on 0428 251 153 or 
wsaly@cvgt.com.au

 DOJR / Youth Justice
 Legal Representative
 RECLO
 Courts / CISP
 Other

 
Referral breakdown current  
as at May 7, 2018.

Referral Sources
Second Chance Young Stars have 
received 96 referrals to date. Referrals 
are received from; Magistrates, 
courts, court services, CISP, legal 
representatives, Department of 
Justice and Regulation, external 
programs including TTW and YSAS 
and self-referrals.
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Jimmy’s Story
Jimmy is a young man who was referred to Second Chance by 
Legal Aid. He came from a broken home, has a history of drug 
abuse and ended up in trouble with the police. 

Jimmy was at a very low point in his life when he entered the 
Second Chance program. He had no aspirations, goals or dreams 
to work towards, he was sure he’d end up in prison  
- he was only 22.

With the Second Chance team, Jimmy created some attainable 
goals and he has continually been working on changing his lifestyle 
and attitude. He entered a drug and alcohol program, sought 
help with managing his stress and anxiety and has found stable 
accommodation. 

Jimmy has turned a corner and is a completely different person to 
when CVGT first met him. He has gone from a young man void 
of hope, who was uncaring and letting himself slide into a dark 
place full of crime, drugs and incarceration to a bright and hopeful 
young man who is cheerful, optimistic and ready to take on the 
responsibilities of being an adult and being a productive and useful 
member of the community. CVGT continues to work with Jimmy 
to support him on his journey, and to be with him for every step 
he makes towards success.

“Jimmy was at a very low 
point in his life when he 
entered the Second Chance 
programme. He had no 
aspirations, goals or dreams 
to work towards, he was sure 
he’d end up in prison  
- he was only 22.”
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ParentsNext
Contract Managers’ Report

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

We had strong performance in ParentsNext with both regions of 
Hume and Shepparton meeting all contractual key performance 
indicators.

Feedback shows this program has been welcomed by parents 
who may otherwise struggle to seek assistance to recognise short 
and long term goals.

Throughout the period our teams have provided a ParentNext 
service to 1,876 parents and assisted them to engage in activities 
such as accredited and non-accredited training, English classes, 
financial counselling and voluntary work experience placements to 
name a few.  We congratulate each and every one of our parents 
for their continued commitment and passion to beat their barriers 
and achieve their goals.

Financially, the program continues to provide a positive 
contribution to the consolidated operating result of CVGT.

In April 2018, we were successful in our tender bid to the 
deliver our service in the new ParentsNext expansion 2018 - 21 
commencing on July 2018. We doubled our service delivery 
and our regions now include Goulburn Murray, North West 
Melbourne, North East Melbourne and South East Melbourne 
and Peninsula. We are very excited about the future prospects 
for ParentsNext and the continued success we will endeavor to 
achieve with each of our participants.

Finally my thanks to the senior executives Paul, John, Mark, Leanne, 
Craig and Stephen for their ongoing support of all CVGT staff 
involved within ParentNext.

Jo Adams 
Contract Manager

“Throughout the period 

our teams have provided a 

ParentNext service to 1,876 

parents and assisted them to 

engage in activities such as 

accredited and non-accredited 

training, English classes, 

financial counselling and 

voluntary work experience 

placements to name a few.”



47

Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs
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Contract Managers’ Report continued 
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Eliza’s Story
Eliza commenced ParentsNext in November 2016.  A single 
parent with two children, she was living with her parents.

At her first appointment, Eliza indicated she had medical 
conditions that she needed to overcome, however her goal was 
to work in Pathology. She had no work history, but was confident 
she would achieve this goal.

So determined was Eliza to succeed that by the middle of January 
2017, she was researching possible pathology courses and when 
attending a contact appointment later in that same month she 
advised would soon commence a course. Eliza needed assistance 
to obtain a Working With Children check and first aid certificate. 
ParentsNext provided financial assistance enabling her to enrol into a 
Certificate III in pathology, which she completed in November 2017.  

During her time in ParentsNext, Eliza attended activities to 
prepare her for employment. The focus was on developing 
a resume and preparing for job interviews.  Her coach also 
provided Eliza with childcare information, including the JET fee to 
allow time for study.

In January 2018 Eliza was successful in obtaining part time 
employment in her chosen industry and later went on to gain full 
time employment. She enjoys the challenge of balancing her work 
commitments and raising a family.  This experience has been so 
rewarding that she is considering further study to build her 
skills with the aim to pursue a more senior role.

“The focus was on developing 
a resume and preparing 
for job interviews.  Her 
coach also provided Eliza 
with childcare information, 
including the JET fee to allow 
time for study.”
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Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Disability Employment Services
Contract Managers’ Report
Once again it is my pleasure to present the Disability Employment 
Services (DES) contract manager’s report for 2017 - 18. 

The 2017-18 year was one of consolidation and preparation 
as CVGT delivered our fifth and final year of the DES contract 
deed, whilst preparing for a new DES service model for 2018 and 
beyond.

Throughout the financial year, the program supported more 
than 1,800 participants and achieved 605 placements and 725 
outcomes. 

As shown in the graph below, our 2017 - 18 performance 
exceeded performance in each of the three key performance 
indicators when compared to the previous year.

Whilst impending changes to the new DES framework meant that 
no star ratings performance was released by the Department for 
the quarter ending 30 June 2018, CVGT maintained a solid year in 
its star ratings. Star ratings for the quarter ending 31 March 2018 
are provided, along with the star rating performance for the year 
ending 30 June 2017.

As a result of our solid star rating performance, CVGT received an 
invitation to treat (ITT) for all seven existing employment service 
area (ESA) programs that CVGT currently operate within. This 
was a fantastic achievement and congratulations are extended to 
all staff involved in the DES program in achieving this great result.

As part of the DES grant application to provide DES services 
for 2018 and beyond, and in addition to the seven ESAs that 
CVGT currently operate within, a submission was made to the 
Department in October 2017 to provide DES services in a 
further 19 ESAs which included Sydney, Melbourne, Southern 
New South Wales, Regional Victoria and Tasmania.

An announcement that CVGT were successful in all 26 ESAs that 
it had applied for in the grant application was announced by the 
Department in February 2018. From this announcement CVGT 
then elected to accept 18 of the 26 ESAs that had been offered. 

Following this acceptance, the DES implementation committee, 
led by Deputy Chief Executive Officer John Lynch commenced 
implementation of new DES sites and services for the 11 new 
ESAs which include: Liverpool, South Eastern NSW, Sturt, Mid 
Murray, Bendigo, Eureka, Peninsula, Westgate, Launceston, Hobart 
and West North West Tasmania.

500
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2000

Active Caseload

DES Performance 2017-18 DES Performance 2016-17

Placements Outcomes

CVGT Australia DES Performance

ESA Name Star Rating 
31/3/18

Star Rating 
30/6/17

Bayside (ESS) 3 3
Bayside (DMS) 2 New contract

Calder 2 3
Goulburn Valley 3 3

Kiewa 3 3
Maroondah 4 4

Ovens 3 3
Plenty (DMS) 4 3
Plenty (ESS) 3 4
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Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

From 1 July 2018, CVGT provides 36 DES programs across 92 
sites, within 18 ESAs, that spans across three states. 

Financially, the program continues to provide a positive 
contribution to the consolidated operating result of CVGT.

During 2017-18 there were several changes to key personnel 
within DES site operations.  We said farewell to Jan Lark and 
Michael Benfari who left CVGT to pursue other opportunities.  
We welcomed Angela Francey, Nichole Lacey and Meryana 
Almardini into the DES management team. Bree Mills, Sharon 
Prendergast, Julie Harris and Michael McInerney continued to 
provide strong leadership and management within their respective 
regions and Melissa Sutton returned from her seconded position 
back into the role of DES performance and development coach. 

Special thanks to Chris Ellingworth for his administrative support 
during the year. As part of the restructure to DES program 
administration, both Chris and Melissa were appointed into team 
leader roles which will provide strong administrative support to 
myself and the expanded claims and training units.

2018 - 19 will be an exciting and challenging year for CVGT DES 
operations as the new DES framework commences its rollout. The 
new DES framework allows for greater choice and control for the 
participant, along with new providers entering established regions 
in a semi-controlled market environment. Months of planning and 
preparation will allow CVGT to adapt to this change in order to 
maintain its standing as a leader in providing high class services.

Finally, I would also like to pay thanks to the senior executive 
group of Paul Green, John Lynch, Craig Canham, Stephen Dunn, 
Leanne Mulcahy, Mark Little and Matthew Frecker for their 
ongoing support of all CVGT staff involved within the DES 
program.

David Hancock 

Contract Manager

“From 1 July 2018, CVGT 
provides 36 DES programs 
across 92 sites, within 18 
ESAs, that spans across  
three states.”

Disability Employment Services
Contract Managers’ Report continued
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Ivo’s  Story
Ivo is a 41 years old male who was referred to CVGT in August 
2013 by his psychologist.

Prior to the onset of a mental health condition, he had a good job 
and was married with children.

Ivo’s illness had a devastating effect on his life. He lost his job, his 
marriage broke-down, access to his children was restricted and he 
had no-one to support him.

After seven months with CVGT, Ivo was employed by a small 
business. Only two weeks into employment, he suffered a severe 
mental health episode and was hospitalised for an extended 
period of time. This resulted in Ivo losing his job.

Later in 2014 and with the support of CVGT,  Ivo secured another 
job. This time after six weeks he suffered another mental health 
episode and was hospitalised resulting in the loss of this job too.

It became obvious that the anxiety associated with starting new 
job, combined with the stress of wanting it to work and his family 
situation was contributing to his mental health episodes. 

Job number three came along four months later.  This time Ivo and 
CVGT were on the lookout for any sign that he was not coping 
and when the cracks formed, he receive early intervention. Ivo’s 
employer was completely supportive, said they’d hold his job for 
him and even sent him a get well card.

Ivo returned to work following discharge from hospital and has 
remained employed ever since. Being employed has helped Ivo get 
his life back on track. He has purchased his own home, has access 
to his child and with the support of CVGT, is looking to  
progress his career.

“Ivo returned to work 
following discharge and 
has remained employed 
ever since”.
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Our Programs

Our broad suite of programs include:
Disability Employment Services

Assisting job seekers with disability to gain and maintain paid 
employment in the open market or through self-employment.  
We guide job seekers toward their preferred career through 
ongoing support and training to ensure they have the 
appropriate skills to enter the workplace.  We understand  
our employers staffing and business needs and work 
collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

jobactive

A free and reliable recruitment service tailored to suit the 
needs of our employers and job seekers.  We pride ourselves 
on having work ready candidates, so our expert staff makes 
sure our job seekers have the right skills and strengths. We 
understand our employers staffing and business needs and  
work collaboratively to deliver the right person every time.

Group Training

A risk free, flexible alternative to employing an apprentice  
or trainee. Through Group Training we employ the apprentice  
or trainee but they are then hosted out to employers who are 
committed to teaching them the skills required to complete 
their qualification. We look after all the paperwork and let  
the host focus on their business. 

ParentsNext

Helps parents with young children to move into work once 
their children are at school.  We support parents to identify 
their education and employment goals, develop a pathway  
to achieve them and link them to activities and services in  
the local community.

Transition to Work

Initiative to support young people aged 15-21 on their journey 
to employment through practical support and work experience 
to build skills, confidence and readiness for work. 

Second Chance

Specifically designed to provide an alternative employment 
program for job seekers before the court. Our staff work 
closely with legal representatives, employers and community 
support services to identify job and education opportunities 
and prepare candidates for these roles. 

Phone 13 CVGT or visit cvgt.com.au/our-programs

Transition to Work
Contract Managers’ Report
It is my pleasure to be writing my third Transition to Work contract 
managers’ report for what has been a very successful year.

Transition to Work commenced 222 participants and achieved 175 
job placements. Our outcomes increased by 65 on the previous 
year, with183 outcomes recorded for the reporting period.

The program successfully achieved Department of Job and Small 
Business outcome targets and the financial success of the program 
has made a positive contribution to the overall operating result  
of CVGT. 

The year has not been without trials and tribulations mainly 
centred on contract utilisation and lack of referrals received 
through Department of Human Services. We have coupled 
this with clear and comprehensive strategy in targeting direct 
registrations and being innovative in capturing engagement with 
the youth cohort. 

Transition to Work will continue its heavy focus on employer and 
participant’s engagement and will continue to focus on improving 
service delivery standards and achieving positive outcomes for the 
Transition to Work cohort.

A special mention must be directed to the Transition to Work 
team for their strong dedication and commitment to working with 
some of the communities most vulnerable.

I would also like to thank the senior executive group of Paul 
Green, John Lynch, Craig Canham, Mark Little and Leanne Mulchay 
for their ongoing support of the Transition to Work program.

Lisa Georgeson 

Contract Manager

“Transition to Work 
commenced 222 participants 
and achieved 175 job 
placements. Our outcomes 
increased by 65 on the 
previous year with 183 
outcomes recorded for the 
reporting period”.
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Ashley’s  Story
Ashley transferred sites from Cobram to Shepparton due to 
relocating to an assisted living facility for youth. Ashley knew that he 
wanted to be a mechanic, but had a lot of questions in terms of how 
to approach an employer, how he should be presenting himself and 
how to follow up on an application. 

Ashley and his CVGT consultant would spend their weekly 
appointments contacting employers together, and working on his 
employability skills. Within a few short weeks, Ashley was able to 
successfully obtain a full time position with a highly sought after 
employer as an apprentice mechanic. 

Ashley has now been in the role for 2½ months and is loving it. He 
is in regular contact with his consultant, updating her on his progress 
at work and his progress outside of work.

“Ashley and his CVGT 
consultant would spend 
their weekly appointments 
contacting employers 
together, and working on 
his employability skills.”
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Auditors
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Intact Security

Solicitors
Maddocks Lawyers
Moores Legal 
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Consultants
Pircher Partners

Integrity Governance

Associations
Australian Institute of Management
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Disability Employment Australia
Goldfields Local Learning & Employment Network
Apprenticeship Employment Network
Jobs Australia
National Disability Recruitment Coordinator
Victorian Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Better Boards Australasia
National Disability Services
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Diversity Council Australia
Australian Institute of Company Directors

ISO 9002:1994 and ISO 9001:2000

Registration Number QAC R61/029

AS/NZS 4801:2001

Registration Number OHS/R61/0029

Disability Service Standards

Group Training National Standards
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Directors

Mr. Graham Fountain
Mr. Leonard Dobbin
Ms. Elizabeth Corbett
Mr. Ian Grenfell
Mr. Gerard House
Mr. David Richardson
Ms. Jan Boynton
Mr. Paul Macartney (appointed 27 September 2017)
Ms Fleur Jackson (appointed 27 September 2017)
Mr. Lee Bombardieri (appointed 27 September 2017)
Ms. Ann Jones (resigned 27 September 2017)
Ms. Rosalie Lake (resigned 27 September 2017)
Mr. Steven Stubberfield (resigned 27 September 2017)

Principal Activities

Review of Operations

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2018 30 June 2017

$ $
946,199         1,248,939      

CVGT Australia Limited
Directors' Report

The surplus of the company for the financial year ended 30 June 2018 after provision for income tax was:

The company's implementation of the Highview Recommendations concludes this year with the retirement of the final
three legacy Directors at this year's Annual General Meeting. The Board intends to appoint one Director in the immediate
future to fill a casual vacancy arising from these departures and has engaged expert consultants to assist with this needs
analysis, sourcing and recruitment exercise.

The company has expanded its DES and ParentsNext service offerings following successful tender bids for these programs;
facilitating a re-entry into New South Wales and growth in operations in existing States. There were no other significant
changes in the state of affairs of the company that occurred during the financial year, other than those referred to
elsewhere in this report.

Your directors present their report on the company for the financial year ended 30 June 2018.

Significant Changes in the State of Affairs

The names of the directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:        

The significant difference between the FY2016/2017 and 2017/2018 financial surplus is mainly owing to the commitment of
additional financial resources to the expansion of the DES and ParentsNext programs; and nevertheless represents a
satisfactory result for the organisation during an exciting time of growth and change. 

The principal activities of the company during the financial year were the provision of group training, employment
assistance and like-services. No significant changes in the nature of the company's activity occurred during the financial 

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated.
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CVGT Australia Limited
Directors' Report

Mr. Graham Fountain -
Grad.Dip.Exec.L’ship, Ass.Dip.App.Science, GAICD, GIFireE, MIAMA
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Mr. Len Dobbin -
MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Ms. Elizabeth Corbett -
BSW, GDM, MHA, FAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Member of the Board since 1999. Vice Chairman from 2002 to 2007, 2016 -
Current. Chair of the Audit Committee from 2000 to 2009, Vice Chair from
2007 to 2010. Chairman from 2010 to 2013, Chair of the Audit & Risk
Committee 2013 - 2016. 

Member of the Board since 2016. Liz is an experienced non-executive
director, small business owner, tertiary educator and management
consultant having worked with organisations across Australia and
internationally. She is a graduate and Fellow of the Australian Institute of
Company Directors and has 24 years’ governance experience on a range of
boards within government, health, community services, disability and
professional associations. Liz has held numerous office bearing positions,
including as the chair of Yooralla Society Victoria, treasurer of General
Practice Support Services Ltd. and president of the Victorian State
Government’s Disability Services Board. In addition to the position with CVGT
Australia, Liz sits on the boards of Outcome Health and Daylesford Macedon
Tourism Ltd.

Chairman, People & Culture Sub Committee

Member of the Board since September 2016. Graham is a dynamic and
experienced CEO, non-executive director, nationally accredited mediator and
is a qualified lawyer. He has a proven track record in organisational change
and improving business performance in the public, private and not for profit
sectors. He is skilled at building and leveraging strong relationships and
embedding deep sustainable change within large, diverse and complex
organisations as well as providing high level advice at board and ministerial
levels.

Director

Member, Audit & Risk Sub Committee

Retired.

Likely Developments and Expected Results of Operations

Likely developments in the operations of the company and the expected results of those operations in future financial years
have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the
company.

Chairman

Treasurer (to 25 July 2018); Chair, Finance Sub Committee

Management Consultant

Management Consultant

Deputy Chairman

Information on Directors
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CVGT Australia Limited
Directors' Report

Mr. Ian Grenfell -
MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Mr. Gerard House -
MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Mr. David Richardson -
BA, MBA, GAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise

Special Responsibilities -

Ms. Jan Boynton -
BTRP, FAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Director

Former Shire President of the Shire of Strathfieldsaye. Founding CVGT Board
member since 1983, Chairman from 1984 to 1986. Vice Chairman and
Treasurer 1991.

Member of the Board since 1986. Chairman from 1997 to 2002. Treasurer
1995 and 1996. Vice Chairman 2008 to 2009. 

Member of the Board since September 2016. Dave has extensive experience
in strengthening engagement with industry, government and the community
and has held a wide number of executive management roles. He is the
Partnerships Manager for Deakin University Bendigo and was Chief Executive
Officer of Strategem Financial Group (2007 - 2016). Dave is an Independent
Director of Coliban Water Authority (2014 - present), Victorian Chamber of
Commerce & Industry (2016 - present) and is a member of the Victorian
Government’s Regional Partnership for Loddon Campaspe (2016 – present).
Dave holds a Bachelor of Arts, a Masters of Business Administration and is a
Diploma graduate of the Australian Institute of Company Directors program.

Managing Director of Gerard K House Pty Ltd. 

Regional Partnerships Manager

Information on Directors (continued)

Member, Audit & Risk Sub Committee

Retired

Management Consultant

Member, Audit & Risk Sub Committee

Director 

Member, Finance Sub Committee

Director

Member, People & Culture Sub Committee

Director

Member of the Board since September 2016. Former Regional Director with
Regional Development Victoria, CEO of Radius Disability Services and
Director, City Strategy with the City of Greater Bendigo. Jan has more than
25 years’ experience in executive positions and has an extensive background
in working in rural and regional Victoria. Jan is a current Director of Haven:
Home, Safe, the Bendigo Art Gallery, and the Bendigo Jockey Club.
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CVGT Australia Limited
Directors' Report

Mr. Paul Macartney -
MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Ms. Fleur Jackson -
MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Mr. Lee Bombardieri -
GAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Ms. Ann Jones -
Occupation - Retired. Former Councillor of the City of Greater Bendigo. 
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Member of the Board since September 2017. Mr Bombardieri is a former
General Manager of a large manufacturing and construction materials supply
company based throughout regional Victoria and Southern New South
Wales. He has also served as Shareholder, Director and Dealer Principal of a
multi franchise regionally based automotive dealership for a number of
years. Mr Bombardieri has 25 years of extensive commercial experience in
leadership and manufacturing with a particular strength in business
acquisition and integration. Mr Bombardieri is currently a member of the
Advisory Committee of Catherine McCauley College Bendigo and has
previously served as Chairperson of a number of education sector
governance Boards and Committees.
Member, Finance Sub Committee

Member of the Board since September 2017. Ms Jackson is an accredited
specialist in personal injury law and a Director/Principal Lawyer at Fortitude
Legal. Admitted to legal practice in 2003, Ms Jackson has established herself
as an expert in WorkCover and common law injury claims, with additional
experience in public liability and motor accident litigation. Ms Jackson is
currently a member of the Law Institute of Victoria, The Australian Lawyers
Alliance, the Ballarat & District Law Association, and also acts as the
Honorary Secretary of Lifeline (2017 –).

Information on Directors (continued)

Director (appointed 27 September 2017)

Member of the Board since September 2017. Paul is a founder of internet
marketing consultancy Digital Streets, having previously held executive level
roles with a digital flavour for more than 20 years. Paul is currently the
Bendigo Regional Chair for the Victorian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(2016 –), and has previously served as a Non–Executive Director of the
Central Victorian Business Network (2007 – 2008), the Bendigo Business
Council (2008 – 2009) and Community Foundation Central Vic (2013 – 2015)
boards.

Director (resigned 27 September 2017)

Member of the Board since 1998. Vice Chairman 2000 to 2002. Chairman of
the Board 2002 to 2004, 2007 to 2010. Secretary 2010 to 2016. Chair 2016
to 2017.

Member, People & Culture Sub Committee

Director (appointed 27 September 2017)

Executive Management

Chairman, Audit & Risk Sub Committee

Director (appointed 27 September 2017)

Board Chair (to 27 September 2017)

Project Manager

Lawyer
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CVGT Australia Limited
Directors' Report

Ms. Rosalie Lake -
Occupation - Publicity Officer, Bendigo Senior Secondary College
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Mr. Steven Stubberfield -
BBus(Acc), D.Fin.Pl., MAICD
Occupation -
Experience and Expertise -

Special Responsibilities -

Number eligible to attend Number attended

Mr. Graham Fountain 13 13
Mr. Leonard Dobbin 13 12
Ms. Elizabeth Corbett 13 12
Mr. Ian Grenfell 13 11
Mr. Gerard House 13 11
Mr. David Richardson 13 13
Ms. Jan Boynton 13 10
Mr. Paul Macartney 11 11
Ms Fleur Jackson 11 11
Mr. Lee Bombardieri 11 11
Ms. Ann Jones 2 2
Ms. Rosalie Lake 2 1
Mr. Steven Stubberfield 2 2

Director (resigned 27 September 2017)

Public Accountant

Treasurer; Chairman, Finance Sub Committee (to 27 September 2017)

Member of the Board since 2003. Practising Public Accountant since 1983.
Fellow of the CPA and a member of the Australian Institute of Company
Directors. Treasurer of CVGT from 2005 to 2017.

Board Secretary (to 27 September 2017)

Member of the Board since 2003. Vice Chairman from 2010 to 2013.
Chairman from 2013 to 2016. Secretary from 2016 to 2017.

Information on Directors (continued)

There are no matters or circumstances that have arisen since the end of the financial year that have significantly affected or
may significantly affect the operations of the company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
company, in future years.

Events Subsequent to the End of the Reporting Period

The Company Secretary is Will Rosewarne (appointed 25 July 2017). Will Rosewarne is not a member of the company and
does not serve in any other capacity.

Company Secretary

The number of Directors meetings attended by each of the Directors of the company during the year were:

Director's Meetings

Director (resigned 27 September 2017)

The company is limited by guarantee established under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) . If the company is wound up, the
Constitution provides that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $50 each towards any outstanding
obligations of the company. 

Meetings of Directors
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Restated
30 June 2018 30 June 2017

Note $ $

Income 2 30,498,307       26,336,932       

Other income 2 216,887            246,219            

Advertising and associated costs (994,662)           (250,296)           

Audit and consultancy costs (492,396)           (306,407)           

Depreciation expense 3 (1,011,822)        (1,015,087)        

Employee benefit expense (22,052,500)     (19,440,375)     

Occupancy and associated costs (1,820,803)        (1,633,348)        

Project costs (821,299)           (613,919)           

Repairs and maintenance costs (229,730)           (212,492)           

Subscriptions and membership costs (209,093)           (159,299)           

Telecommunciaton costs (747,920)           (698,520)           

Travel and motor vehicles costs (776,821)           (529,693)           

Other expenses (611,949)           (474,776)           

Current year surplus before income tax expense 946,199           1,248,939        

Income tax expense -                     -                     

Net current year surplus 946,199           1,248,939        

Total other comprehensive income for the year -                    -                    

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the entity 946,199           1,248,939        

  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
CVGT Australia Limited

Comprehensive Income 



65

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
| 9

Restated
2018 2017

Note $ $

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 5,713,734         589,441            
Trade and other receivables 5 1,673,916         2,428,405         
Investments 6 885,537            6,237,222         
Other current assets 7 603,473            366,606            

Total current assets 8,876,660        9,621,674        

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 8 13,667,054       10,476,028       

Total non-current assets 13,667,054      10,476,028      
Total assets 22,543,714      20,097,702      

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 9 2,824,235         1,442,528         
Other financial liabilities 10 1,664,075         2,092,318         
Provisions 11 1,888,032         1,483,400         

Total current liabilities 6,376,342        5,018,246        

Non-current liabilities

Provisions 11 513,954            373,262            
Borrowings 12 1,623                 598                    

Total non-current liabilities 515,577           373,860           
Total liabilities 6,891,919        5,392,106        
Net assets 15,651,795      14,705,596      

Equity

Retained surplus 15,581,534       14,635,335       
General reserve 70,261              70,261              

Total equity 15,651,795      14,705,596      

CVGT Australia Limited
Statement of Financial Position 
  As at 30 June 30 June 2018
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$ $ $

70,261              13,386,396       13,456,657       

-                     1,248,939         1,248,939         

-                     -                     -                     

70,261             14,635,335      14,705,596      

-                     946,199            946,199            

-                     -                     -                     

70,261             15,581,534      15,651,795      

Total 
Equity

1,248,939        

Balance at 30 June 2018

1,248,939        -                    

-                    

Balance at 1 July 2016

946,199           946,199           

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to members of 
the entity

Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to members of 
the entity

Balance at 30 June 2017

CVGT Australia Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity 
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

General 
Reserves

Retained 
Surplus
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2018 2017

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers 34,630,268     28,805,383     
Payments to suppliers and employees (32,087,699) (26,554,535)
Interest received 187,169           183,379           
Finance costs (65) (12)

Net cash provided by operating activities 14 2,729,673       2,434,215       

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,987,808) (1,280,079)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 29,718             79,891             

Net cash used in investing activities (2,958,090) (1,200,188)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings 1,025               572                  

Net cash provided by financing activities 1,025              572                 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash held (227,392) 1,234,599       
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 6,826,663        5,592,064        

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 4(a) 6,599,271       6,826,663       

CVGT Australia Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018
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Basis of preparation

Accounting Policies

(a) Revenue

-

-

-

-

CVGT Australia Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial statements
containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise
stated. 

The directors have prepared the financial statement on the basis the company is a non-reporting entity because there are no
users who are dependent on its general purpose financial statements. These financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Act 2012 . The company is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian
Accounting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the mandatory Australian Accounting Standards applicable
to entities reporting under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the significant accounting
policies disclosed below, which the directors have determined are appropriate to meet the needs of members. Such
accounting policies are consistent with those of previous periods unless stated otherwise.

Government income: Government revenue is derived from services and programs performed on behalf of state,
commonwealth and local governments. These are recognised in the period in which the services are provided, having
regard to the stage of completion of activities and targets within each program as specified in the funding and service
contracts. Any funding received for services which have not been performed is recorded as a liability in the statement of
financial position.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets
and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

Government grants: When Government grants are received whereby the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic
value directly back to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue is recognised in
the statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the
grant is recognised as income on receipt.

Other: Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Revenue is recognised and measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Interest: Interest is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the financial
asset. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on the 3 September 2018 by the directors of the company.
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CVGT Australia Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

(b) Income tax

(c)

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Trade and other receivables

(f) Property, plant and equipment

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are valued and recognised at the fair value of
the asset at the date it is acquired.

Property, Plant and equipment

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities
on the statement of financial position.

Goods and services tax (GST)

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment
losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A
formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1 (g) for details of
impairment).

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Tax Office (ATO).

Trade and other receivables include amounts from trade debtors, donors, and any outstanding grant receipts for services
performed in the ordinary course of business. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST component of cash flows arising from investing and financing activities
which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in receipts from customers
or payments to suppliers. 

Note 1.

The company is exempt from paying income tax under section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 and
subsequently has not been charged any income tax expense
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CVGT Australia Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

(f) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of fixed asset Depreciation rate

Land and buildings 0% - 2.5%
Plant and equipment 10% - 33%
Motor vehicles 15% - 20%

(g) Impairment of assets

(h) Trade and other payables

(i) Provisions

At the end of each reporting period, the entity assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If such
an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being
the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's
carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount in accordance with another Standard (eg in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's
useful life to the company commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Impairment testing is performed annually for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)Note 1.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Depreciation

Provisions are recognised when the company has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured
using the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of a class of asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company during the reporting period
that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts
normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.
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CVGT Australia Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

(j) Employee benefits

Other long-term employee benefits

(k) Leases

(l) Comparative figures

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the company's obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual
reporting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages and salaries. Short-term employee
benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled.

Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a liability and amortised on a straight-line basis over the life of the
lease term.

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are recognised as
expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The company classifies employees' long service leave and annual leave entitlements as other long-term employee benefits as
they are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the company's obligation for other long-term employee benefits,
which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees. Expected future
payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and employee departures, and are
discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that
have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon the remeasurements of obligations for other long-
term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised in profit or loss classified under employee benefits
expense.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives where it is likely that the entity will
obtain ownership of the asset. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest
expense for the period.

The company's obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current provisions in its statement of
financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months
after the reporting date, in which case the obligations are presented as current provisions.

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal
ownership) are transferred to the entity, are classified as finance leases.

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation
for the current financial year.

The company's obligations for short-term employee benefits such as wages and salaries are recognised as a part of current
trade and other payables in the statement of financial position.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Finance leases are capitalised, recognising an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments,
including any guaranteed residual values.

Note 1.
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(m) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

(i) Impairment

(i) Provision for impairment of receivables

(ii) Employee benefits

(n) Change in accounting policies

(i) Adoption of AASB119 Employee Benefits

(ii) Early adoption of AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities

Key estimates

For the purpose of measurement, AASB 119: Employee Benefits (September 2011) defines obligations for short-term
employee benefits as obligations expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period
in which the employees render the related services. As the company expects all of its employees would use all of their annual
leave entitlements earned during a reporting period before 12 months after the end of the reporting period, the company
believes that obligations for annual leave entitlements satisfy the definition of short-term employee benefits and, therefore,
can be measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid to employees when the obligation is settled.

The company assesses impairment at each reporting period by evaluating the conditions and events specific to the company
that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Where an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing the recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key
estimates.

Key judgments

Current trade receivables are generally on 30 to 60 day terms. These receivables are assessed for recoverability and a
provision for impairment is recognised when there is objective evidence that an individual trade receivable is impaired. As at
30 June 2018 trade receivables of $40,818 (2017: $56,333) were past due and a provision for impairment of $38,004 (2017:
$20,000) was recognised based on an individual assessment.

During the year, the company changed its accounting policies to better align with the requirements of general purpose
financial statements. The company believes the new policies are preferable as it more closely aligns the accounting for these
transactions and will aid comparability. The accounting policy changes were as follows:

The company has elected to early adopt AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities. Based on the changes in the accounting
standards the amounts which were previously recognised in equity, can be treated as liabilities, assisting in providing more
accurate financial statements. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The director's evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge
and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on the
current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the company. 

The company has elected to apply AASB119 Employee Benefits to the financial statements to better align the company's
financial statements to the general purpose financial statements requirements. This adoption results in an increase to
provision for employee benefits, whilst reducing the company's equity.  

Note 1.
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(o) Change in accounting policies

As Reported Adjustment Restated
$ $ $

Statement of Financial Performance

Employee benefit expense (18,798,020)     (642,355)           (19,440,375)     
Net Year Surplus 1,891,294        (642,355)          1,248,939        
Total comprehensive income 1,891,294        (642,355)          1,248,939        

Statement of Financial Position

Current Liabilities
Provisions 1,324,688         158,712            1,483,400         
Other Liabilities -                    2,092,318         2,092,318         
Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 55,838              317,424            373,262            
Total Liabilities 2,823,652        2,568,454        5,392,106        
Net Assets 17,274,050     (2,568,454)      14,705,596     
Non-Current Liabilities
General Reserves 2,495,268         (2,425,007)                      70,261 
Retained Surplus 14,778,782      (143,447)                  14,635,335 
Total Equity 17,274,050     (2,568,454)      14,705,596     

2018 2017
Revenue $ $

- Group Training income 6,666,929         6,512,053         
- Jobactive income 10,867,308      9,608,167         
- DES income 7,997,505         6,235,805         
- TTW income 1,228,064         1,085,500         
- ParentsNext income 1,333,455         873,272            
- Other program income 1,900,739         1,599,197         
- Other income 504,307            422,938            

Total revenue from operation activities 30,498,307      26,336,932      

- Interest received 187,169            183,379            
- Gains on disposal of assets 29,718              62,840              

Total revenue from non-operating activities 216,887            246,219            

Total revenue 30,715,194      26,583,151      

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Non-operating activities:

Note 2.

The impact of this voluntary change in accounting policy on the financial statements is a reduction in equity and increase in
liabilities. The impact on each line item of the 30 June 2017 financial statements is shown in the table below:

Operating activities:
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2018 2017
Surplus for the Year $ $

- Land and buildings 339,148                        326,497 
- Plant and equipment 511,595                        443,956 
- Motor vehicles 161,079                        244,634 

1,011,822         1,015,087         

18,004                             10,192 

65                                            12 

- Audit or review of the financial report of the company 20,500                             19,500 
- Other non-audit services rendered during period 2,200                               19,241 

22,700              38,741              

Cash and Cash Equivalents

CURRENT
Cash on hand 13,400              13,000              
Cash at bank 1,175,165         576,441            
Short-term investments - term deposits 4,525,169         -                    

5,713,734         589,441            

(a) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents 5,713,734         589,441            
Investments - term deposits 885,537            6,237,222         

6,599,271         6,826,663         

Trade and Other Receivables

CURRENT
Trade receivables 518,401            553,271            
Provision for bad debts (38,004)             (20,000)             

480,397            533,271            

Other receivables - Government income and grants 1,193,519         1,895,134         

1,673,916                  2,428,405 

Investments

CURRENT
Investments - term deposits 885,537            6,237,222         

Finance costs

Auditors' Remuneration

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of
cash flows are reconciled to items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Note 6.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Bad debt expense

Note 4.

Depreciation and amortisation

Note 3.
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2018 2017
Other Assets $ $

CURRENT
Prepayments 154,640            146,781            
Security deposits 398,887            219,825            
Accrued interest 49,946              -                    

603,473                        366,606 

Property, Plant and Equipment

NON-CURRENT
Land and buildings
At cost 11,741,516      11,514,430      
Accumulated depreciation (3,461,145)       (3,121,997)       

8,280,371         8,392,433         

Plant and equipment
At cost 3,709,211         2,925,713         
Accumulated depreciation (2,300,671)       (1,789,216)       

1,408,540         1,136,497         

Motor vehicles
At cost 1,314,455         1,296,876         
Accumulated depreciation (719,610)           (808,677)           

594,845            488,199            

Work in progress 3,383,298         458,899            

Total property, plant and equipment 13,667,054      10,476,028      

Movements in Carrying Amounts

$ $ $ $ $
8,279,539         1,334,906         480,103            133,539            10,228,087      

439,391            112,008            269,781            458,899            1,280,079         
-                    -                    (17,051)             -                    (17,051)             

133,539            (133,539)           -                    
(326,497)           (443,956)           (244,634)           -                    (1,015,087)       
8,392,433         1,136,497         488,199            458,899            10,476,028      

227,086            325,444            267,725            3,383,298         4,203,553         
-                    (705)                  -                    -                    (705)                  
-                    458,899            -                    (458,899)           -                    

(339,148)           (511,595)           (161,079)           -                    (1,011,822)       
8,280,371         1,408,540         594,845            3,383,298         13,667,054      

Disposals

Note 8.

Balance at 1 July 2016

Movements in carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the
current financial year.

Disposals

Note 7.

 Land and 
buildings 

 Plant and 
equipment 

Depreciation expense
Balance at 30 June 2017

Depreciation expense

Additions

Carrying amount at year end

Reallocation

 Motor vehicles 

Reallocation

Additions

 Work in 
progress  Total 
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2018 2017
Trade and Other Payables $ $

CURRENT
Trade payables 258,993            44,969              
Sundry payables 194,527            694,194            
Accrued expenses 2,298,745         475,482            
Other payables (net amount of GST payable) 71,970              227,883            

2,824,235         1,442,528         

Other Liabilities

CURRENT
Income in advance 1,664,075         2,092,318         

Provisions

Employee benefits - annual leave 1,016,899         838,967            
Employee benefits - long service leave 480,983            476,269            
Employee benefits - RDO/TIL 14,993              9,452                
Employee benefits - employee incentive plan 375,157            158,712            

1,888,032         1,483,400         

Employee benefits - long service leave 54,989              55,838              
Employee benefits - employee incentive plan 458,965            317,424            

513,954            373,262            

Total provisions 2,401,986         1,856,662         

Provision for Employee Benefits - annual leave and long service leave

CURRENT

NON-CURRENT

Note 9.

Provision for employee benefits includes amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave.

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts
accrued for long service leave entitlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of
service. Based on past experience, the company does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service leave
balances classified as current liabilities to be settled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as
current liabilities since the company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the
event employees wish to use their leave entitlement.

Note 11.

In calculating the present value of future cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being
taken is based upon historical data. The measurement and recognition criteria for employee benefits have been discussed in
Note 1 (n).

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service leave entitlements that have not yet
vested in relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.

Note 10.
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Provisions (continued)

Provision for Employee Benefits - employee incentive plan

2018 2017
Borrowings $ $

NON-CURRENT
Loan - Bendigo Bank 1,623                598                    

Capital and Leasing Commitments

(a) Finance lease commitments

(b) Operating lease commitments

- not later than 12 months 1,657,733         1,500,269         
- between 12 months and 5 years 3,122,594         1,392,615         
- greater than 5 years -                    -                    

4,780,327         2,892,884         

(c) Capital expenditure commitments
No capital expenditure commitments contracted for.

Note 13.

Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised in the financial 
statements:

Note 11.

Provision for employee benefits includes amounts accrued for the employee incentive plan. The employee incentive accrual is
calculated based on the financial performance and is payable over three years. The staff retention rate, which is based upon
historical data, is used in determining the total provision. 

The property lease commitments are non-cancellable operating lease contracted for 
but not capitalised in the financial statements with terms of up to 3 years. Increases in 
lease commitments increase in line with the consumer price index (CPI) or at agreed 

No finance lease commitments contracted for.

Note 12.

The secured variable loan facility with Bendigo & Adelaide Bank for $5.38m is payable of 15 
years with an expiry date of August 2024. At 30 June 2018, a redraw facility of $1.19m is 
available. 

The current portion for this provision is the amount which is payable within the next 12 months. The non-current portion for
this provision includes amounts that will be paid after 12 months (year 2 and 3 payments).

The motor vehicle lease commitments are non-cancellable operating leases contracted 
for but not capitalised in the financial statements with terms up to three years. The 
leases are fixed prices over the lease term. 



CVGT Australia 2017-18  34th Annual Report      cvgt.com.au78

| 22

CVGT Australia Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
  For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017
Cash Flow Information $ $

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit after income tax

Surplus after income tax expense 946,199            1,248,939         

Non-cash flows in profit:
- Depreciation 1,011,822         1,015,087         

Changes in assets and liabilities:
- (Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 754,489            (418,646)           
- (Increase)/decrease in other assets (236,867)           (59,924)             
- Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 136,949            4,634                
- Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (428,243)           644,705            
- Increase/(decrease) in provisions 545,324            (580)                  

Cash flows from operations 2,729,673         2,434,215         

Director and Related Party Disclosures

Members' Guarantee

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Events after the Reporting Period

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those
available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

There have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date that have an impact that would require disclosure in the
financial statements or notes there of.        

Note 18.

Note 16.

The company is limited by guarantee. If the company is wound up, the Constitution states that each member is required to
contribute a maximum of $50 each towards any outstanding obligations of the company. At 30 June 2018 the number of

No director have entered into any material contract with the company since the end of the previous financial year and there
were no material contracts involving director interests subsisting at year end. There were no loans to directors.

The company's directors are not aware of any contingent liabilities or assets as at the date of signing this financial report.

Note 17.

Note 15.

Note 14.

members was 14 (2017: 15).
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